
City Council 10.10.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Mayor Todd Kana                            Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                  Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                   Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 
Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                          Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 
Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                      Tim Robertson, City Engineer  
Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                              Mike Kurzy, Baxter & Woodman 
            Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
OF THE MAGNOLIA CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2023 – 6:00 PM 
Sewall Smith Council Chambers 

18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
a. INVOCATION 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 

 
 

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless separate 
discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 
Meeting held September 12, 2023. 

 
 

4. PRESENTATION BY GRANTWORKS RELATED TO THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA’S 
TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (TDA) GRANT (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 

5. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE TEMPORARY ROAD 
CLOSURES OF COMMERCE STREET AND SANDERS STREET FOR MISD TRUNK 
OR TREAT EVENT ON OCTOBER 26, 2023 (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 



City Council 10.10.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE FOUR PATROL VEHICLES 
THROUGH AMERICAN NATIONAL LEASING (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 
MCDONALD’S (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE MAGNOLIA RIDGE 
FOREST SECTION 18, FINAL PLAT, +/- 27.570 ACRES (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 

9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO FILL THE EXPIRED BOARD TERM 
FOR POSITION 1 OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana)  

 
 

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO FILL THE EXPIRED BOARD TERM 
FOR POSITION 2 OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO FILL THE EXPIRED BOARD TERM 
FOR POSITION 3 OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

12. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO FILL THE EXPIRED BOARD TERM 
FOR POSITION 6 OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 
 

13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM FOR 
POSITION 4 OF THE MAGNOLIA 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
(Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
 

14. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any 
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, 
Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 
(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about 
competitive matters), and §551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 

 
 The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code Section 

551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys on MISD v City of Magnolia, 
et al and SJRA v Cities of Conroe and Magnolia; and to receive legal advice on sanitary 
sewer force main and water line easement from Audubon Magnolia Development, LLC; 



City Council 10.10.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

and to receive legal advice concerning the Wholesale Water Supply and Sanitary Sewer 
Agreement and addendums between the City of Magnolia and Audubon. 

 
 

15.  RECONVENE into regular session and consider and/or take action on item(s) discussed 
in executive session. 
 

 
16. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

        ACTIVITIES/ UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
b. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering) 
c. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering)          

 
17.  ADJOURN 

 
If, during the course of the meeting and discussion of any items covered by this notice, City Council determines that a 
Closed or Executive Session of the Council is required, then such closed meeting will be held as authorized by Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, Section 551.071 – consultation with counsel on legal matters; Section 551.072 – 
deliberation regarding purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property; Section 551.073 – deliberation regarding a 
prospective gift; Section 551.074 – personnel matters regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; Section 551.076 – implementation of 
security personnel or devices; Section 551.086 – deliberation regarding competitive matters of a public power utility ; 
Section 551.087 – deliberation regarding economic development negotiation; and/or other matters as authorized under 
Texas Government Code. If a Closed or Executive Session is held in accordance with the Texas Government Code as 
set out above, the City Council will reconvene in Open Session in order to take action, if necessary, on the items 
addressed during Executive Session. 
 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to 
contact the City Secretary’s office at (281-305-0550), two working days prior to the meeting for appropriate 
arrangements. 

 
CERTIFICATE 

 
I certify that a copy of the Notice of Meeting was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website, www.cityofmagnolia.com, in compliance with Chapter 551, 
Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
DATE _________________________  ________________________________ 
TIME__________________________  Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 
TAKEN DOWN__________________ 



City Council 9.12.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Mayor Todd Kana                            Don Doering, City Administrator 
Daniel Miller, Position 1                  Leonard Schneider, City Attorney 
Matthew Dantzer, Position 2                                   Kyle Montgomery, Police Chief 
Richard Carby, Mayor Pro Tem, Position 3                                          Beverly Standley, Finance/HR Administrator 
Brenda Hoppe, Position 4                      Tim Robertson, City Engineer  
Jack L Huitt Jr., Position 5                              Mike Kurzy, Baxter & Woodman 
            Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING  
OF THE MAGNOLIA CITY COUNCIL 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 
A meeting of the City Council was held on this date, September 12, 2023, beginning at 6:00 pm 

in the Sewall Smith Council Chambers 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
Mayor Kana called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
a. INVOCATION 

Councilmember Dantzer delivered the invocation. 
 

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Kana led the Pledge of Allegiance to the USA and Texas flags. 

 
ROLL CALL AND CERTIFICATION OF A QUORUM 
Mayor Kana called the roll and certified a quorum was present with the following Council  

members in attendance: Todd Kana, Richard Carby, Daniel Miller, Matthew Dantzer, 
Brenda Hoppe, and Jack L Huitt Jr. 

 
Absent: None 
 
Staff present: City Administrator Don Doering, City Attorney Leonard Schneider, 

City Engineer Tim Robertson, Finance/HR Administrator Beverly Standley,  
Economic Development Director Rachel Steele, Police Chief Kyle Montgomery, 
Interim City Secretary Christian Gable. 

 
 

2. CITIZEN COMMENTS, REQUESTS OR PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
(This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the City Council on any matter not on the agenda). 
Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Comments by the governing body shall be limited to: 
a. Statements of specific factual information given in response to an inquiry; 
b. A recitation of existing policy in response to an inquiry; 
c. A proposal to place the subject on a future agenda. 

None 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
(This portion of the agenda consists of items considered routine and will be enacted by one motion unless separate 
discussion is requested by a member of the City Council or a citizen. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 
a. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 



City Council 9.12.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Regular City Council 
Meeting held August 8, 2023. 
 

b. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 29, 2023. 
 

c. CONSIDERATION – APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consideration and possible action to approve the minutes of the Special City Council 
Meeting held August 30, 2023. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Councilmember Carby  
and seconded by Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the 
motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
4. CONSIDERATION – APPROVE REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURES DEAN, R.L. 

BUTLER, AND UNITY PARK DR. FOR “STROLL THROUGH THE RENAISSANCE” 
EVENT SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 30 FROM 3:00-7:00 PM (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  

Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

5. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO.  
R-2023-004 TO PROCLAIM OCTOBER 5, 2023, AS CITY OF MAGNOLIA TEACHERS’ 
DAY (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  

Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION  
NO. R-2023-005 TO NOMINATE FOR THE MONTGOMERY CENTRAL APPRAISAL 
DISTRICT’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION, 2024-2025 TERM (Mayor Todd Kana) 
Councilmember Dantzer volunteered to be nominated. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to adopt Resolution No. R-2023-005 to nominate Matthew “Doc”  
Dantzer for the Montgomery Central Appraisal District’s Board of Directors 
Election for the 2024-2025 term made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by 
Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
7. CONSIDERATION – CASTING VOTE FOR CANDIDATE APPOINTMENT TO 9-1-1 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION DISTRICT BOARD OF 
MANAGERS TO SERVE THE TWO-YEAR TERM CURRENTLY HELD BY PAUL 
VIRGADAMO FOR OCTOBER 1, 2023 – SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 



City Council 9.12.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

MOTION: Upon a motion to choose Paul Virgadamo as candidate for the 9-1-1  
Montgomery County Emergency Communication District Board of Managers to 
serve the two-year term made by Councilmember Hoppe and seconded by 
Councilmember Huitt, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

8. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. R-
2023-006 AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE 
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION (Mayor Todd Kana) 
City Administrator Don Doering explained that the Texas Water Development Board will review 
the City’s loan application for the wastewater treatment plant expansion project on Thursday and 
this is required to move forward upon approval. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  
Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

9. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 5POINT 
CREDIT UNION (Mayor Todd Kana) 

 
MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  

Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR 
VALVOLINE (Mayor Todd Kana) 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to approve made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  
Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 

11. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
The City Council of the City of Magnolia, Texas, reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any 
time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below as authorized by Title 5, 
Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. §551.071(Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074 
(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), §551.086 (Deliberations about 
competitive matters), and §551.087 (Deliberation about Economic Development Matters.) 

 
 The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code Section 

551.071 to consult and receive legal advice from its attorneys on water well built 
by Audubon and to receive legal advice on sanitary sewer force main and water line 
easement from Audubon Magnolia Development LLC.  
 
The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code Section 
551.071 to receive legal advice on MISD v City of Magnolia, Et Al. 
 



City Council 9.12.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

The City Council may enter into executive session under Texas Government Code Section 
551.071 to receive legal advice concerning the Wholesale Water Supply and Sanitary 
Sewer Agreement and addendums between the City of Magnolia and Audubon. 
 
Mayor Kana convened into Closed Executive Session at 6:10 pm. 

  
12.  RECONVENE into regular session and consider and/or take action on item(s) discussed 

in executive session. 
 
Mayor Kana adjourned Closed Executive Session and reconvened the open meeting at 6:55 pm. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to advise staff to move forward with the review of the Audubon  
Appraisal and the review of the Audubon Agreement made by Councilmember 
Carby and seconded by Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, and 
the motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
 
13. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO AUTHORIZE AN AMENDMENT TO 

WORK ORDER 23-002 IN THE AMOUNT OF $13,125 FOR THE GEOTECHNICAL 
SERVICES RELATED TO LOCATING THE 500,000-GALLON EST AT WATER PLANT 
NO. 4 INSTEAD OF AT WATER PLANT NO. 3. (Mayor Todd Kana) 
City Engineer Tim Robertson explained the benefits of the changes included in the amendment. 
 

MOTION: Upon a motion to advise Pat to approve made by Councilmember Carby and  
seconded by Councilmember Miller, the Councilmembers voted, and the motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 

 
14. ADMINISTRATION - DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

        ACTIVITIES/ UPDATES/ ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 

a. POLICE DEPARTMENT (Chief of Police, Kyle Montgomery) 
Police Chief Kyle Montgomery gave a brief summary of the report provided in the packet and 
mentioned increased calls and one burglary at Family Dollar. 
 
b. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering) 

 City Administrator Don Doering reported highlights found in the report provided in the meeting  
packet including a pre-application meeting that was held with a national retailer, introducing the 
City’s new intern named Corben, announcing that City staff have completed cyber training, and 
mentioning a Lonestar Groundwater Conservation District board meeting that he attended with 
Councilmember Dantzer where they provided feedback. 
 
c. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT (City Administrator, Don Doering)          

 City Administrator Don Doering gave a brief summary of the financial report. 
 
 

15.  ADJOURN 
 
 



City Council 9.12.2023                 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd., Magnolia, Texas 77354 

MOTION: Upon a motion to adjourn made by Councilmember Carby and seconded by  
Councilmember Hoppe, the Councilmembers voted, the motion carried 
unanimously, 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
 

 
     ________________________________ 
     Todd Kana, Mayor  

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on 
September 12, 2023. 
        

_________________________________ 
      Christian Gable, Interim City Secretary 
 



From: Danielle Whitmer <dwhitmer84@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 1:14 PM 
To: Don Doering <ddoering@cityofmagnolia.com> 
Subject: MES request for temp street closure  
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Doering,  
 
My name is Danielle Whitmer and I am the PTO member that reached out to you about a temporary 
road closure on 10/26 from 5:30pm to 8:30pm at commerce and sanders st. 
We are hosting our 2nd annual Trunk or Treat and would like the temporary closure for safety of the 
families walking to the trunk or treat in our school back parking lot. Since there is an apartment building 
on the street we are just asking if we close the part after the apartment complex and intersection at 
Commerce and Sanders St. I have attached a map of the area we are requesting. Thank you for getting 
back with me.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dwhitmer84@hotmail.com
mailto:ddoering@cityofmagnolia.com


























 

MEMO 

 

 

TO: Timothy W. Robertson, P.E. DATE: 08/14/2023 

FROM: Connor McBride, P.E. PROJECT NO.: 41020-03 

cc: Nathan Billiot, P.E. 

RE: 42-3308 McDonald’s at 13337 FM 1488 Plan Review Comments 

 

1. The proposed onsite drainage system shows to tie into a drainage system to be built by 

others.  Will the offsite systems be completed in time to accept the onsite drainage?   

Response: The developer’s storm system has already been constructed. 

 

2. The time of concentration of 21.9 minutes and 24 minutes that have been developed 

are very long for this small commercial site.  Please adjust the times appropriately or 

supply detailed calculations that substantiate these calculated times. 

Response: Time of concentrations have been revised to minimums (10 minutes). 

 

3. The legend on the drainage plan sheet indicates that either a 2-year or 10-year design 

was used.  The next sheet indicates that the storm sewers were designed based on a 5-

year storm event.  What is the design storm? 

Response: A 5-yr design storm. The legend on Sheet C-3.10 has been updated. 

 

4. The west entrance to the building is one of the darkest areas onsite.  Additional lighting 

in this area is necessary. 

Response: A light pole near the building entrance has been added. Please find updated 

photometric plan attached. 

 

5. Correct sheet numbering in title block on plan sheet with drainage calculations.  Shows 

C-2.10 and it should be C-3.20. 

Response: Revised. 

 

6. Sheet C-3.30 is not listed in the sheet index on C-0.00. 

Response: Revised. 

 

7. There are discrepancies on the elevations between the Benchmark table and the 

callouts on the survey map on Sheet C-0.10.  Plan callouts for Control Point #13 are not 

fully visible on several plan sheets.  Please review and confirm that all plan callouts 



 

 
MEMO 

42-3308 FM 1488 McDonalds 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

regarding benchmark elevations are visible and elevations are consistent/correct on all 

sheets. 

Response: Discrepancies between elevations on Benchmark Table and callouts have 

bee revised. Plan callout for CP 13 has been revised to be more visible on plan sheets. 

 

8. Re: Sheet C-0.10. Title block indicates this sheet is a “SWPPP Plan Details” and it’s the 

land survey. 

Response: Revised 

 

9. Re:  Sheet C-2.20.  FDC shall be within 100’ of fire hydrant. 

Response: Plans are currently in review with Montgomery County Fire Marshal. It is 

currently understood that FDC shall be within 150’ of fire hydrant. We will coordinate 

with MC Fire Marshal on their requirements regarding this item. 

 

10. Sheet C-3.30 is not listed in the sheet index on C-0.00.  

Response: Revised. 

 

 

11. City personnel have not performed a plan review to confirm compliance with Texas 

Accessibility Standards (TAS).  It is the responsibility of the owner and/or design 

professional to follow the procedures of the of the Texas Department of Licensing and 

Regulation Architectural Barriers Program and comply with TAS.  Please confirm and 

acknowledge.  

Response: Confirmed and acknowledged, plans have been registered under TDLR 

Number TABS2023006165 and reviewed. 

 

 

 

 

 

-END MEMO- 





Sheet No.

SHEET INDEX

Description

JUNE  2023

MCDONALD'S - HOUSTON REGION
3707 FM 1960, SUITE 300
HOUSTON, TX  77068
PH: 281.587.7300
ATTN: JORGE MARTINEZ

ZIP CODE: 77354

VICINITY MAP

CIVIL PLANS
FOR

PROJECT TEAM
OWNER CIVIL ENGINEER

PAPE - DAWSON ENGINEERS, INC.
10333 RICHMOND AVE, SUITE 900
HOUSTON, TX  77042
PH: 713.428.2400
ATTN: NATHAN C. BILLIOT, P.E.

ARCHITECT
CASTLE'S DESIGN GROUP, INC.
3801 KIRBY DRIVE, SUITE 600
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77098
PH: 713-664-7974
ATTN: ALEXANDER M. FAZZINO, AIA

MEP ENGINEER
MPW ENGINEERING
110W, 7TH STREET, STE 600
TULSA, OK 74119
ATTN: -

CONTRACTOR

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

TBD

(42-3308)
AT

13337 FM 1488
CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS 77354

FEMA FLOODPLAIN NOTE
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD

ZONE(S) AS DEPICTED ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY

MANAGEMENT AGENCY (F.E.M.A.) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE

MAP NUMBER 48339C0485G, DATED AUGUST 14, 2014 FOR

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.

THIS DATA IS AVAILABLE ON THE WEBSITE

WWW.MSC.FEMA.GOV.

ZONE X (UNSHADED), DEFINED AS: “OTHER AREAS;

AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE

FLOODPLAIN.”

NOT-TO-SCALE

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
SHULTZ BURMAN ENGINEERING, PLLC
12804 WILLOW CENTER DRIVE
SUITE B
HOUSTON, TX  77066
ATTN: ANDREW BRUMAN

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

10333 RICHMOND AVE, STE 900 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

COVER SHEET C-0.00

OVERALL SITE PLAN C-2.00

FIRE PROTECTION PLAN C-2.20

GRADING PLAN C-3.00

DRAINAGE PLAN C-3.10

UTILITY PLAN C-4.00

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN C-5.00

STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN DETAILS C-5.10

DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3) C-6.00

DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3) C-6.10

LP-1

PAVING PLAN C-2.10

DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3) C-6.20

DEMOLITION PLAN C-1.00

SITE

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY

CITY OF
MAGNOLIA

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS C-3.20

LANDSCAPE PLAN
LP-2LANDSCAPE SPECS & SCHED
LP-3LANDSCAPE DETAILS

ALTA-NSPS LAND SURVEY C-0.10

96488PROFESS IONAL  ENGI N

EERL I CENSED

ST
ATE  OF  TEXAS

NATHAN C. BILLIOT

DETENTION PLAN (REFERENCE) C-3.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS ONE CALL PARTICIPANTS REQUEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
48 HOURS NOTICE BEFORE YOU DIG,DRILL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BLAST - STOP CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas One Call System

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-344-8377

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S No. 42-3308, 13337 FM 1488, CITY OF MAGNOLIA, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPUR 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 1.105 ACRE, OR 48,132 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A 20.951 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO GC MAGNOLIA, LP, AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2021118371, AND BEING PARTIALLY OUT OF THE MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022006682 AND CABINET 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HAMPTON TILLONS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 556, IN THE CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PROVIDERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER: CITY OF MAGNOLIA SANITARY SEWER: CITY OF MAGNOLIA GAS: EPCOR TELEPHONE: AT&T   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/14/2023



N/A

OF
FI

CE

AD
DR

ES
S

37
07

 F
M

 C
YP

RE
SS

 C
RE

EK
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

UI
TE

 3
00

, H
OU

ST
ON

, T
EX

AS
 7

70
68

OW
NE

R

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

CO
-S

IG
N 

SI
GN

AT
UR

ES

RE
G

IO
N

AL
 M

AN
AG

ER

PL
AN

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

(2
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D)

RE
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

M
GR

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS
 M

AN
AG

ER
RE

AL
 E

ST
AT

E 
M

AN
AG

ER

STATUS DATE BY
PRELIMINARY

PLAN DRAWN

PLAN CHECKED

JOB NO.

DRAWING TITLE

REGIONAL DRAWING NO.

COUNTY

CITY STATE

STREET ADDRESS
PLAN SCALE:

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTON IO I AUST IN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

M
CD

ON
AL

D'
S 

US
A 

- S
OU

TH
 T

EX
AS

 T
EA

M

SITE

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY

CITY OF
MAGNOLIA

96488PROFESS IONAL  ENG I N

EERL I CENSED

ST
ATE  OF  TEXAS

NATHAN C. BILLIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC (UGND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
13337 FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
42-3308

AutoCAD SHX Text
4102003

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S No. 42-3308 - 13337 FM 1488, CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
00.10-4102003-LS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DELINEATED HEREON WERE CALCULATED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OWNER AND A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PROVIDED BY PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, DATED AUGUST 16, 2022. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  2.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT STRIPING, OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINE.   3. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3' TO THE FACE OF CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. COORDINATE CONTROL FOR PARKING DRIVES, DRIVEWAYS, AND ISLANDS IS AS SHOWN. NO OFFSETS FROM FACE OF CURB OR BUILDINGS ARE GIVEN.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY QUESTIONS THAT MAY ARISE CONCERNING THE INTENT, PLACEMENT, OR LIMITS OF DIMENSIONS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING TO ITS ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES, FENCES, PAVEMENT, CURBS, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, OR SIGNS.  7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY CORNER PINS/RODS, CONTROL POINTS, & BENCHMARKS. IF ANY ARE DESTROYED OR REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS EMPLOYEES, THEY SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 8.  ALL CURBS ARE 6" HIGH, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 9.  ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT WHERE NOT SPECIFICALLY COVERED IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SIMILAR CONSTRUCTION IN THIS JURISDICTION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING. 12.  DIMENSIONAL CONTROL POINTS ARE PROVIDED AS NEEDED. ADDITIONAL POINTS MAY BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 13.  THE SBS CONFIGURATION WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE USE OF TOPOGRAPHY. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE PROPOSED SBS EFFECTS EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS. CONTRACTOR IS TO GRADE THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND ENSURE NO PONDING OCCURS.  14. NOTE: IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL GRADES ON SITE MEET THE ADA AND TAS STANDARDS WHICH INCLUDE BUT MAY NOT BE LIMITED TO: - SIDEWALKS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO BE AT 2% MAX CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE - ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION - CURB RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED 6" IN VERTICAL DIFFERENCE AND SLOPE SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 12:1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPUR 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 1.105 acre, or 48,132 square feet more or less, tract of land, being a portion of a 20.951 acre tract of land conveyed to GC MAGNOLIA, LP, as described in a deed recorded in Montgomery County Clerk's File No. 2021118371.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
60° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA-NSPS LAND SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/14/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION PLAN (REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.30



1" = 20'

OF
FI

CE

AD
DR

ES
S

37
07

 F
M

 C
YP

RE
SS

 C
RE

EK
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

UI
TE

 3
00

, H
OU

ST
ON

, T
EX

AS
 7

70
68

OW
NE

R

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

CO
-S

IG
N 

SI
GN

AT
UR

ES

RE
G

IO
N

AL
 M

AN
AG

ER

PL
AN

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

(2
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D)

RE
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

M
GR

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS
 M

AN
AG

ER
RE

AL
 E

ST
AT

E 
M

AN
AG

ER

STATUS DATE BY
PRELIMINARY

PLAN DRAWN

PLAN CHECKED

JOB NO.

DRAWING TITLE

REGIONAL DRAWING NO.

COUNTY

CITY STATE

STREET ADDRESS
PLAN SCALE:

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTON IO I AUST IN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

M
CD

ON
AL

D'
S 

US
A 

- S
OU

TH
 T

EX
AS

 T
EA

M

SITE

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY

CITY OF
MAGNOLIA

96488PROFESS IONAL  ENG I N

EERL I CENSED

ST
ATE  OF  TEXAS

NATHAN C. BILLIOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPELINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.105 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48,132 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON TILLONS SURVEY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT  No. 556

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°46'49"E  213.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°13'11"W  148.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°46'51"W  270.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. M. 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL. 523, PG. 113 & 117 M.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION = 232.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°41'15"W 243.80'243.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB.  00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB.  00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION = 234.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°41'15"E  137.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKSIDE MAGNOLIA EAST, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 48.00 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2018052948

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 8" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SAN (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" STM (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" STM (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET (BY OTHERS) TOP: 227.32 227.32 24" (S) FL: 219.32 24" (N) FL: 219.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BRICK PLUG (BY OTHERS)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET (BY OTHERS) T.P. 227.32 227.32 24" (S) FL: 219.12 24" (N) FL: 219.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE (BY OTHERS) TOP: 227.82 36" (E) FL: 219.02 24" (S) FL: 219.02 36" (W) FL: 219.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET (BY OTHERS) T.P. 228.58 24" (SE) FL: 219.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STM (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE (BY OTHERS) TOP: 228.62 30" (E) FL: 219.37 24" (NW) FL: 219.37 36" (W) FL: 219.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER LINE EASEMENT DOC. NO. 2022006682 NO. 2022006682 CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-812500Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (UNKNOWN) TOP: 232.13 BOTTOM FL: 217.63 (UNABLE TO SEE PIPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (UNKNOWN) TOP: 232.03 BOTTOM FL: 217.93 (UNABLE TO SEE PIPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAN (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (BY OTHERS) TOP: 227.81 227.81 12" PIPE (E) FL: 221.00 8" PIPE (N) FL: 222.86 12" PIPE (W) FL: 221.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WATER LINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PREPARATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER POLE AND OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL UTILITIES TO REMAIN WITHIN TXDOT R.O.W. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. (CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY PROVIDER FOR PROPOSED CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHOWN . LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  ACTUAL LOCATIONS AND DEPTHS MUST BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  DURING CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITIES SCHEDULED TO REMAIN. 2. DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEARING THE SITE OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS THAT EXIST ON THIS SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION OR DURING THE CONSTRUCTION SO AS TO NOT IMPEDE THE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR. 3. ALL EXISTING ITEMS WITHIN PROPERTY LI,ITS NOT SPECIFICALLY NOTES TO REMAIN SHALL BE REMOVED. ALL PROPOSED DEVELOPER UTILITIES "LABELED AS "FUTURE"/"BY OTHERS") ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPLACING EXISTING ITEMS REMOVED DURING DEMOLITION THAT ARE TO REMAIN. 4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING REMOVAL OF EXISTING SERVICES, POWER POLES TO BE REMOVED, VERIFYING UTILITIES ARE SHUT OFF OR DISCONNECTED, AND THAT ALL POSSIBLE SAFETY PRECAUTIONS HAVE BEEN ENACTED TO ENSURE THE SAFEST ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL PERSONNEL. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER TO IDENTIFY ANY MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL TO BE SALVAGED AND REUSED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE AT HIS EXPENSE ANY DESTROYED MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT THAT WAS MARKED FOR SALVAGE. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS/APPROVALS BEFORE BEGINNING DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION. 7. DUE TO FEDERAL REGULATIONS TITLE 49, PART 192.181, GAS UTILITY PROVIDER MUST MAINTAIN ACCESS TO VALVES AT ALL TIMES.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROTECT THE WORK AROUND ANY GAS VALVES THAT ARE IN THE PROJECT AREA. 8. ALL EXISTING ELECTRIC SERVICES TO BE REMOVED ARE TO BE BY ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER AT OWNER'S EXPENSE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH CPS AND OWNER AS REQUIRED BEFORE REMOVAL OF ANY ELECTRIC FACILITIES. 9. NO EXISTING ASPHALT SCHEDULED FOR REMOVAL SHALL REMAIN ON-SITE OR BE USED AS FILL MATERIAL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OFFSITE FOLLOWING ALL APPLICABLE DISPOSAL REGULATIONS. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY LAND WITHIN THE PUBLIC R.O.W. OF FM 1488 WITHOUT A TXDOT PERMIT. ALL OTHER SITE WORK AND DEMOLITION TO BE CONTAINED WITHIN LIMITS OF DEMOLITION AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER FOR ANY TREE REMOVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 12. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ELECTRIC PROVIDER TO REMOVE ANY OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES OR POLES DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED.  ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THIS PLAN AND EXISTING CONDITIONS SHALL BE COMMUNICATED WITH THE ENGINEER. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT START DEMOLITION OF ANY FEATURE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT START DEMOLITION OF ANY FEATURE SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING UNTIL APPROPRIATE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES ARE INSTALLED AND APPLICABLE REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS ARE COMPLETED. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH THE OWNER OR THEIR CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM WITH THE OWNER OR THEIR DESIGNATE WHETHER TO SALVAGE AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO STORE TRANSPLANTABLE TREES PRIOR TO REMOVAL. 15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT WITH ALL REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, TRANSPORTATION, AND DISPOSAL, OF ALL DEMOLISHED OR UNWANTED MATERIAL. 16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA REQUIREMENTS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA REQUIREMENTS FOR DEMOLITION. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL PROPERTY CORNERS AND SHALL HAVE AT HIS EXPENSE, ALL CORNERS REPLACED WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 18. REFER TO THE SITEWORK SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL REFER TO THE SITEWORK SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING DEMOLITION, SITE PREPARATION AND EARTHWORK FOR THIS PROJECT. 19. NO PARKING AND/OR STORAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE NO PARKING AND/OR STORAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF TREES TO REMAIN.  20. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL EXISTING IRRIGATION PIPING ON CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL EXISTING IRRIGATION PIPING ON SITE. 21. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A MINIMUM 6-FOOT HIGH, PROTECTIVE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A MINIMUM 6-FOOT HIGH, PROTECTIVE FENCE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF CONSTRUCTION/DEMOLITION LIMITS AS SHOWN.  PROTECTIVE FENCE SHALL BE IN PLACE BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION BEGINS AND REMAIN IN PLACE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. 22. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CLEAR ACCESS TO ADJACENT CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CLEAR ACCESS TO ADJACENT BUSINESSES AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  CONSTRUCTION FENCING, STORAGE, MATERIALS AND/OR ACTIVITIES SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH PUBLIC ACCESS. 23. CAUTION: CAUTION: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: WATER, SEWER, TELEPHONE, FIBER OPTIC LINES, SITE LIGHTING ELECTRIC, SECONDARY ELECTRIC, PRIMARY ELECTRICAL DUCT BANKS, LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION FACILITIES, AND GAS LINES.  ANY UTILITY CONFLICTS THAT ARISE SHOULD BE COMMUNICATED TO THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY AND PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 1-800-DIG-TESS A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND THE REPAIR SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTORS SOLE EXPENSE WHETHER THE UTILITY IS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS OR NOT. 24. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE DEMOLITION WITH THE OWNER CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE DEMOLITION WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY WORK IN THIS AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE FENCING AND PROTECTION FOR CUSTOMERS UTILIZING ADJACENT PARKING AND SIDEWALKS AREAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER FOR DATE AND TIME OF DEMOLITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC (UGND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
13337 FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
42-3308

AutoCAD SHX Text
4102003

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S No. 42-3308 - 13337 FM 1488, CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.00-4102003-DM.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DELINEATED HEREON WERE CALCULATED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OWNER AND A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PROVIDED BY PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, DATED AUGUST 16, 2022. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  2.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT STRIPING, OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINE.   3. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3' TO THE FACE OF CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. COORDINATE CONTROL FOR PARKING DRIVES, DRIVEWAYS, AND ISLANDS IS AS SHOWN. NO OFFSETS FROM FACE OF CURB OR BUILDINGS ARE GIVEN.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY QUESTIONS THAT MAY ARISE CONCERNING THE INTENT, PLACEMENT, OR LIMITS OF DIMENSIONS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING TO ITS ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES, FENCES, PAVEMENT, CURBS, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, OR SIGNS.  7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY CORNER PINS/RODS, CONTROL POINTS, & BENCHMARKS. IF ANY ARE DESTROYED OR REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS EMPLOYEES, THEY SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 8.  ALL CURBS ARE 6" HIGH, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 9.  ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT WHERE NOT SPECIFICALLY COVERED IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SIMILAR CONSTRUCTION IN THIS JURISDICTION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING. 12.  DIMENSIONAL CONTROL POINTS ARE PROVIDED AS NEEDED. ADDITIONAL POINTS MAY BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 13.  THE SBS CONFIGURATION WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE USE OF TOPOGRAPHY. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE PROPOSED SBS EFFECTS EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS. CONTRACTOR IS TO GRADE THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND ENSURE NO PONDING OCCURS.  14. NOTE: IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL GRADES ON SITE MEET THE ADA AND TAS STANDARDS WHICH INCLUDE BUT MAY NOT BE LIMITED TO: - SIDEWALKS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO BE AT 2% MAX CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE - ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION - CURB RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED 6" IN VERTICAL DIFFERENCE AND SLOPE SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 12:1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPUR 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGS REFERENCE MARK NO. PID BL1869 PUBLISHED ELEVATION: 231.3' NAVD88.  TBM A: BOX CUT ON TOP OF MH, AS SHOWN HEREON. ELEVATION: 232.12' NAVD88. CONTROL POINT #13: BOX CUT IN CONC., AS SHOWN HEREON. ELEVATION: 234.44' NAVD88.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 1.105 acre, or 48,132 square feet more or less, tract of land, being a portion of a 20.951 acre tract of land conveyed to GC MAGNOLIA, LP, as described in a deed recorded in Montgomery County Clerk's File No. 2021118371.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
60° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA-NSPS LAND SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/14/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION PLAN (REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS SITE OF IMPROVEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE CURB TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE CURB TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PIPE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING SET BACK LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERLINE EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (BY OTHERS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER VALVE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT  (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER MANHOLE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ADJACENT LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED/FUTURE UTILITIES BY DEVELOPER TO REMAIN IN PLACE DURING SITE CLEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON BASED ON PLANS BY OTHERS OR ARE THEY FIELD LOCATED? IF THEY ARE BASED ON PLANS I WOULD ADD A NOTE WITH A TEXT FRAME HERE THAT STATES ALL EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN HERITAGE ROAD AND MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE ARE BASED ON PLANS "PUBLIC ROADS, UTILITIES AND STORM DRAINAGE TO SERVE MAGNOLIA VILLAGE RETAIL CENTER" DATED "06/22/22". CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND IMPROVEMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER GUARANTEES NO ACCURACY FOR EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS (BY OTHERS).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



NO
PARKING

100'

1" = 20'

OF
FI

CE

AD
DR

ES
S

37
07

 F
M

 C
YP

RE
SS

 C
RE

EK
 P

AR
KW

AY
, S

UI
TE

 3
00

, H
OU

ST
ON

, T
EX

AS
 7

70
68

OW
NE

R

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR

CO
-S

IG
N 

SI
GN

AT
UR

ES

RE
G

IO
N

AL
 M

AN
AG

ER

PL
AN

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

(2
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D)

RE
G 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

M
GR

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS
 M

AN
AG

ER
RE

AL
 E

ST
AT

E 
M

AN
AG

ER

STATUS DATE BY
PRELIMINARY

PLAN DRAWN

PLAN CHECKED

JOB NO.

DRAWING TITLE

REGIONAL DRAWING NO.

COUNTY

CITY STATE

STREET ADDRESS
PLAN SCALE:

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTON IO I AUST IN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

M
CD

ON
AL

D'
S 

US
A 

- S
OU

TH
 T

EX
AS

 T
EA

M

SITE

MONTGOMERY
COUNTY

CITY OF
MAGNOLIA

96488PROFESS IONAL  ENG I N

EERL I CENSED

ST
ATE  OF  TEXAS

NATHAN C. BILLIOT

Y

X

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.105 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(48,132 SQ. FT. MORE OR LESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAMPTON TILLONS SURVEY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABSTRACT  No. 556

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°46'49"E  213.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°13'11"W  148.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°46'51"W  270.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" I.R. (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. M. 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL. 523, PG. 113 & 117 M.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION = 232.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB.  00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB.  00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION = 234.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNRESTRICTED RESERVE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. NO. 2022006682)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84°41'15"E  137.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2022006682

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC MAGNOLIA, LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2 CALLED 20.951 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.C.C.F. NO. 2021118371

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER LINE EASEMENT DOC. NO. 2022006682 NO. 2022006682 CAB. 00Z, SHEET 8123-812500Z, SHEET 8123-8125

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R47.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1 STORY 4597 BUILDING  4309 SF (GROSS) COMMERCIAL BUILDING FFE=233.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50000

AutoCAD SHX Text
50001

AutoCAD SHX Text
50002

AutoCAD SHX Text
50003

AutoCAD SHX Text
50004

AutoCAD SHX Text
50005

AutoCAD SHX Text
60000

AutoCAD SHX Text
60001

AutoCAD SHX Text
60002

AutoCAD SHX Text
60003

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENU BOARD (ODMB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER HERE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DRIVE-THRU GATEWAY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-BROWSE BOARD (ODMB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GREASE INTERCEPTOR AND SAMPLE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED YELLOW STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOOP DETECTOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE BOLLARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE BRANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE OVERHANG LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRRIGATION METER AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER METER AND  BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOUBLE CHECK BACKFLOW PREVENTER ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM SPACES REQUIRED (PER COM*)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM ADA SPACES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 (1 VAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*PER CITY OF MAGNOLIA ORDINANCE, NO. O-2020-012 SEC. 2-1-1.03 ZONING, 1.0 PARKING SPACES PER 200 SF OF GFA.   (4,309 SF/200) = 22.5 PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO REFERENCE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR LANDSCAPE, PLANTING, AND IRRIGATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU COORDINATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF PRE-BROWSE BOARD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF CANOPY/COD UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF MENU BOARD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF CANOPY/COD UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF MENU BOARD 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITICAL STARTING POINT AT BUILDING CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 -3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
-15.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-6.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  -11.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-24.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF DOUBLE GATEWAY SIGN W/INTEGRATED "ANY LANE ANYTIME" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CENTER OF FOUNDATION OF PRE-SELL BOARD 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW NEXT GEN DIRECTIONAL SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN WITH VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE APPENDAGE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL FORWARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOBILE ORDER SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC (UGND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
13337 FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
42-3308

AutoCAD SHX Text
4102003

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALD'S No. 42-3308 - 13337 FM 1488, CITY OF MAGNOLIA, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.00-4102003-OA.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DELINEATED HEREON WERE CALCULATED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OWNER AND A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PROVIDED BY PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, DATED AUGUST 16, 2022. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWPPP PLAN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 1 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-5.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 3 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHEET (SHEET 2 OF 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-6.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  2.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB TO CENTER OF PAINT STRIPING, OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINE.   3. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3' TO THE FACE OF CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. COORDINATE CONTROL FOR PARKING DRIVES, DRIVEWAYS, AND ISLANDS IS AS SHOWN. NO OFFSETS FROM FACE OF CURB OR BUILDINGS ARE GIVEN.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY QUESTIONS THAT MAY ARISE CONCERNING THE INTENT, PLACEMENT, OR LIMITS OF DIMENSIONS NECESSARY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING TO ITS ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING UTILITIES, FENCES, PAVEMENT, CURBS, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, OR SIGNS.  7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY CORNER PINS/RODS, CONTROL POINTS, & BENCHMARKS. IF ANY ARE DESTROYED OR REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS EMPLOYEES, THEY SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 8.  ALL CURBS ARE 6" HIGH, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 9.  ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THIS CONTRACT WHERE NOT SPECIFICALLY COVERED IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS FOR SIMILAR CONSTRUCTION IN THIS JURISDICTION. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING. 12.  DIMENSIONAL CONTROL POINTS ARE PROVIDED AS NEEDED. ADDITIONAL POINTS MAY BE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 13.  THE SBS CONFIGURATION WAS CREATED WITHOUT THE USE OF TOPOGRAPHY. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE PROPOSED SBS EFFECTS EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS. CONTRACTOR IS TO GRADE THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND ENSURE NO PONDING OCCURS.  14. NOTE: IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL GRADES ON SITE MEET THE ADA AND TAS STANDARDS WHICH INCLUDE BUT MAY NOT BE LIMITED TO: - SIDEWALKS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES TO BE AT 2% MAX CROSS SLOPE AND 5% MAX LONGITUDINAL SLOPE - ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION - CURB RAMPS SHALL NOT EXCEED 6" IN VERTICAL DIFFERENCE AND SLOPE SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 12:1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPUR 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 1488

AutoCAD SHX Text
NGS REFERENCE MARK NO. PID BL1869 PUBLISHED ELEVATION: 231.3' NAVD88.  TBM A: BOX CUT ON TOP OF MH, AS SHOWN HEREON. ELEVATION: 232.12' NAVD88. CONTROL POINT #13: BOX CUT IN CONC., AS SHOWN HEREON. ELEVATION: 234.44' NAVD88.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 1.105 acre, or 48,132 square feet more or less, tract of land, being a portion of a 20.951 acre tract of land conveyed to GC MAGNOLIA, LP, as described in a deed recorded in Montgomery County Clerk's File No. 2021118371.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
60° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° SPACES 20'-0" X 9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA-NSPS LAND SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/14/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION PLAN (REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-3.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE BRANDING (DETAIL SHEET C-6.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER EQUIPMENT (SEE SHEET C-4.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ARROW PAVEMENT MARKING (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA COMPLIANT CURB RAMP @ 12:1 MAX SLOPE (DETAIL SHEET C-6.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"McDONALD'S ORDER HERE CANOPY"                                    DRIVE-THRU EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" YELLOW PAINTED STRIPE FOR "MERGE POINT" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MENU BOARD (ODMB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE BOLLARD (DETAIL SHEET C-6.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASH WINDOW LOOP DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ADA STRIPING (DETAIL SHEET C-6.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESENTATION WINDOW LOOP DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU LANE STRIPING. 6" YELLOW PAINT STRIPE TO SPAN EDGE OF DRIVE-THRU LANE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" YELLOW PAINT STRIPES 24" O.C. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER GREASE TRAP AND SAMPLE WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6-INCH CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRASH CORRAL (SEE DETAIL ARCH AND STRUCTURAL DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE (REF PHOTOMETRIC PLAN FOR DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" WIDE SOLID YELLOW PULL FORWARD STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE SINGLE SOLID YELLOW STRIPE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB RAMP FOR EMPLOYEE INGRESS/EGRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN/JUNCTION BOX (SEE SHEET C-3.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRANSITION FROM 6-INCH CURB TO ZERO CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HANDRAIL (SEE SHEET C-6.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BUILDING ENVELOPE CORNER POINTS ARE APPROXIMATE AND PROVIDED FOR BUILDING PAD PREPARATION ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S FOUNDATION PLAN FOR ACTUAL BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING PAD CONTROL POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE CONTROL POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50000 10075695.13 3767484.29          10075695.13 3767484.29          3767484.29          50001  10075668.53 3767460.99    10075668.53 3767460.99    3767460.99    50002 10075658.13 3767303.59 10075658.13 3767303.59 3767303.59 50003 10075928.36 3767294.91 10075928.36 3767294.91 3767294.91 50004 10075941.11 3767432.03 10075941.11 3767432.03 3767432.03 50005 10075908.56 3767470.1910075908.56 3767470.193767470.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
60000 10075763.39 3767396.71 10075763.39 3767396.71 3767396.71 60001 10075859.97 3767390.32   10075859.97 3767390.32   3767390.32   60002 10075862.95   3767435.34    10075862.95   3767435.34    3767435.34    60003 10075766.37 3767441.73   10075766.37 3767441.73   3767441.73   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPTS    NORTHING   EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPTS    NORTHING   EASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - NOT USED - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BARRICADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS (BY OTHERS).

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SITE AREA (SF) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
48,132 SQFT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET BUILDABLE  AREA (SF) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,015 SQFT 





0 150 300 600

North A  C o n c e p t  P l a n  f o r

MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST
±369.8 Acres of Land

Magnolia, Texas
Project #:  2025-07001

Single Family
Residential Yield

45’ x 125’
50’ x 125’
60’ x 125’

TOTAL

±255.8 Ac.
±96.7 Ac.
±17.3 Ac.

±369.8 Ac.

71.2%
24.8%

4.0%

100.0%

890 Lots
311 Lots

49 Lots

1,250 Lots

M/IHomes

P r e p a r e d  F o r :

R e f e r e n c e  D a t e :  0 2 . 1 7 . 2 0 2 2

© Copyright 2022 LJA Engineering, Inc. Drawings, written 
material, and design concepts provided is considered 
property of LJA & shall not be reproduced in part or whole in 
any form or format without written consent of LJA.
  
This exhibit is an illustrative representation for presentation 
purposes only and should not be used for computation or 
construction purposes.  The information provided within 
should be considered a graphic representation to aid in 
determining plan components and relationships and is 
subject to change without notice.  All property boundaries, 
easements, road alignments, drainage, �ood plains,  
environmental issues and other information shown is 
approximate and should not be relied upon for any purpose.  
No warranties, express or implied, concerning the actual 
design, accuracy, location, and character of the facilities 
shown on this exhibit are intended. 

3600 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas  77042

713.953.5200

P L A N N I N G  &
L A N D S C A P E
A R C H I T E C T U R E

Section 4
35 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±7.9 Ac.

Section 9
32 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.7 Ac.

Section 1
36 lots

(45’ x 125’)
7 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±14.8 Ac.

PARK
±3.1 AC.

M
AGNO

LIA RIDGE BLVD. (100’ R.O.W
)

MAGNOLIA BEND. (80’ R.O.W)

Section 10
90 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±27.2 Ac.

Section 7
39 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±19.8 Ac.

Section 3
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±7.0 Ac.

Section 2
25 lots

(50’ x 120’)
±6.0 Ac.

Section 8
27 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±6.1 Ac.

Section 5
25 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.1 Ac.

Section 6
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±5.8 Ac.

MAGNOLIA BLVD. (  F.M. 1774 )

Section 11
112 lots

(45’ x 120’)
±26.1 Ac.

Section 13
47 lots

(45’ x 120)
±13.0 Ac.

Section 12
58 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±28.3 Ac.

Lift
Station Section 14

72 lots
(45’ x 120)
±20.7 Ac.

Section 15
78 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.4 Ac.

Section 17
91 lots

(50 x 120’)
±29.2  Ac.

Section 16
53 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±12.3 Ac.

Section 19
149 lots

(45 x 120’)
±33.7 Ac.

Section 18
103  lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.6 Ac.

Section 20
129 lots

(45 x 120’)
±41.3 Ac.

Section 4
35 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±7.9 Ac.

Section 9
32 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.7 Ac.

Section 1
36 lots

(45’ x 125’)
7 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±14.8 Ac.

PARK
±3.1 AC.

M
AGNO

LIA RIDGE BLVD. (100’ R.O.W
)

MAGNOLIA BEND. (80’ R.O.W)

Section 10
90 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±27.2 Ac.

Section 7
39 lots

(45’ x 125’)
±19.8 Ac.

Section 3
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±7.0 Ac.

Section 2
25 lots

(50’ x 120’)
±6.0 Ac.

Section 8
27 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±6.1 Ac.

Section 5
25 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±7.1 Ac.

Section 6
21 lots

(60’ x 125’)
±5.8 Ac.

MAGNOLIA BLVD. (  F.M. 1774 )

Section 11
112 lots

(45’ x 120’)
±26.1 Ac.

Section 13
47 lots

(45’ x 120)
±13.0 Ac.

Section 12
58 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±28.3 Ac.

Lift
Station Section 14

72 lots
(45’ x 120)
±20.7 Ac.

Section 15
78 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.4 Ac.

Section 17
91 lots

(50 x 120’)
±29.2  Ac.

Section 16
53 lots

(50’ x 125’)
±12.3 Ac.

Section 19
149 lots

(45 x 120’)
±33.7 Ac.

Section 18
103 lots

(45 x 120’)
±27.6 Ac.

Section 20
129 lots

(45 x 120’)
±41.3 Ac.



VICINITY MAP

LJA Engineering, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                            FRN - F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Parkway S               Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 175                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                  T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

FINAL PLAT OF
MAGNOLIA RIDGE FOREST

SECTION 18









Magnolia 4B Directors Roster 
 

Board Posi�on # Incumbent Re-Applying General Applicants 
(Alpha Lis�ng) 

Posi�on #1 NO Todd Barreto 
Amanda Hall 

Sandy Hoffman 
Frank Parker 
Cathy Yowell 
Doug Walker 

 
Posi�on #2 YES: Josh Chadwick  
Posi�on #3 YES: Barbara Gardner  
Posi�on #6 Yes: Clyde Hunt  
   
Posi�on 4 Resigna�on Todd Barreto 

Amanda Hall 
Sandy Hoffman 

Frank Parker 
Cathy Yowell 
Doug Walker 

 
 

 

General Applicant List as of August 22, 2023 in alpha order. 

Todd Barreto 
Amanda Hall 
Sandy Hoffman  
Frank Parker  
Cathy Yowell  
Doug Walker  







1 

This information is public record.  
Public Service Opportunities are offered by the City of Magnolia without 
regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, or disability.     

City of Magnolia Application for Boards, 
Commissions and Committees 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:  If applying for more than one position, please indicate the order of your preference by placing a number in the 
space to the left of the board/commission/committee for which you are applying (#1 your 1st choice, #3 your last choice). If a board has 
more than five applicants per opening, interviews will only be granted to those who have chosen that board as their first choice.  Please 
note that choosing more than one board increases the chances of being appointed.    

___ 4A Economic Development Corporation
The 4A EDC is charged with promoting economic 
development and advising the City Council in regard to 
incentives for the development of industrial and 
commercial districts. *Five members *Meets monthly: 
2nd Thursday at 4:00 p.m. 

______ 4B Community Development Corporation 
In addition to promoting economic development, 4B CDC 
strives to improve the quality of life in Magnolia by 
assisting and funding a variety of projects. *Seven 
members *Meets monthly: 2nd Thursday at 5:30 p.m. 

___� Planning & Zoning Commission
The P&Z Commission’s primary responsibility is to make 
recommendations to Council regarding a master plan, city 
planning, land use issues, such as zoning and 
subdivision plat requests. *Seven members *Meets the 
third Thursday at 4:30 p.m. 

___� Board of Adjustment
This board interprets and modifies zoning regulations in 
specific cases as circumstances require and has the 
authority to grant relief to the enforcement of provisions 
of the Zoning Ordinance on a case-by-case basis. *Five 
members, two alternates. *Meets as needed. 

• Some boards permit non-city residents (must be Montgomery County resident).
• Candidates cannot have been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor crime of moral turpitude for which he/she has not been

pardoned within the last ten (10) years.
• Candidates cannot have been removed from a board or commission because of failure to attend meetings within the last three (3)

years.

If asked to serve on a different board than you indicated, would you be interested?   _____YES  _____NO 
Would you be interested in serving on any Ad Hoc Committee that may arise during the year?   _____YES  _____NO 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION CLEARLY IN BLACK INK ONLY 
�Ms.  
�Mrs. 
�Mr.____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

      Last Name                                    First Name                                        MI 

_______________________________________________________________________(_______)_________________ 
Home Address                                      City                                   Zip Code                    Home or Mobile Phone  

_______________________________________________________________________(_______)_________________ 
Business Address                                City                                   Zip Code                Business Phone 

Email Address 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resident of City for _______ years.      Registered to vote in City of Magnolia?  _____YES      _____NO  

Are you a business owner/operator/employee in the City of Magnolia?    _____YES      _____NO 

Resident of Montgomery County?    _____YES      _____NO 

Have you ever served as a member of any Magnolia boards/commissions/committees?  _____YES  _____NO 

If YES, specify which one (s) and approximate dates of service: 

      For Office Use Only 

Date Received:____________ 
 

HALL

AMANDA

I.

MAGNOLIA

77354

832        819-8093

MANDY.I.ODGERS@GMAIL.COM

10

X

X

X

X



2 

List any civic or community activities in which you have been involved: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

So the Council may know more about you, please complete the following: 

Education:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Related experience/community 
service:________________________________________________________________ 

Areas of interests related to this 
committee:_____________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please specify membership on any other governmental board/commission/committee: 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please provide a brief narrative outline on your reasons for seeking appointment to this board/commission/ 
committee: 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This application is the only information considered for appointments by the City Council. Please do not send 
resumes, business cards, photographs, or letters of recommendation. 

Please call Kandice Garrett at (281) 305-0550 for more information about the City’s boards, commissions, and 
committees. 

NOTE:  APPLICATION MUST BE SIGNED BELOW BY THE APPLICANT 

Statement of Intent: 
”If appointed, I agree to serve on the board/commission/committee for which I have applied. I 
do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to 
pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or thing of value, or promised any 
public office or employment as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, so help 
me God.” 

Date:  ________________________        Signature:  _________________________________________________ 

Return in person, by mail or email to:   City of Magnolia 
 Attn: City Secretary
 18111 Buddy Riley Blvd.
 Magnolia, TX 77354

 kgarrett@cityofmagnolia.com

Spay and neuter events throughout Harris and Montgomery County; providing low-cost spay, neuter
and vaccinations to community members in need. 

Doctor of Veterinary Medicine; Master of Public Health; BA in Communications

Medical director for Harris County Animal Shelter; volunteer with various rescue groups

Community development and beautification. I want to see Magnolia blossom. 

none

I love Magnolia and grew up here--recently returning to buy a home right in the city limits. This town means
a lot to me and I want to see it flourish and thrive. I'd like to assist with community events, help in building
outlets to encourage comradery (i.e. sidewalks, parks, etc.)

11/29/2022



















1 

This information is public record.  
Public Service Opportunities are offered by the City of Magnolia without 
regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, or disability.     

City of Magnolia Application for Boards, 
Commissions and Committees 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:  If applying for more than one position, please indicate the order of your preference by placing a number in the 
space to the left of the board/commission/committee for which you are applying (#1 your 1st choice, #3 your last choice). If a board has 
more than five applicants per opening, interviews will only be granted to those who have chosen that board as their first choice.  Please 
note that choosing more than one board increases the chances of being appointed.    

___ 4A Economic Development Corporation
The 4A EDC is charged with promoting economic 
development and advising the City Council in regard to 
incentives for the development of industrial and 
commercial districts. *Five member Meets 
2nd Thursday at : 0 p.m. 

______ 4B Community Development Corporation
In addition to promoting economic development, 4B CDC 
strives to improve the quality of life in Magnolia by 
assisting and funding a variety of projects. *Seven 
members *Meets  at :30 p.m. 

___�� Planning & Zoning Commission
The P&Z Commission’s primary responsibility is to make 
recommendations to Council regarding a master plan, city 
planning, land use issues, such as zoning and 
subdivision plat requests. *Seven members *Meets the 
third Thursday at 4:30 p.m. 

___�� Board of Adjustment
This board interprets and modifies zoning regulations in 
specific cases as circumstances require and has the 
authority to grant relief to the enforcement of provisions 
of the Zoning Ordinance on a case-by-case basis. *Five 
members, two alternates. *Meets as needed. 

Some boards permit non-city residents (must be Montgomery County resident).
Candidates cannot have been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor crime of moral turpitude for which he/she has not been
pardoned within the last ten (10) years.
Candidates cannot have been removed from a board or commission because of failure to attend meetings within the last three (3)
years.

If asked to serve on a different board than you indicated, would you be interested?   _____YES  _____NO 
Would you be interested in serving on any Ad Hoc Committee that may arise during the year?   _____YES  _____NO 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION CLEARLY IN BLACK INK ONLY 
�Ms.
�Mrs.
�Mr.____________________________________________________________________________________________

      Last Name   First Name   MI 

Home Address           City                       Zip Code              Home or Mobile Phone  

_______________________________________________________________________(_______)_________________ 
Business Address                                City                                   Zip Code                Business Phone 

Email Address 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resident of City for _______ years.      Registered to vote in City of Magnolia?  _____YES      _____NO  

Are you a business owner/operator/employee in the City of Magnolia?    _____YES      _____NO 

Resident of Montgomery County?    _____YES      _____NO 

Have you ever served as a member of any Magnolia boards/commissions/committees?  _____YES  _____NO 

If YES, specify which one (s) and approximate dates of service: 

      For Office Use Only 

Date Received:____________ 

X

X Chadwick Joshua A

X
X

_  _____________________Magnolia_____________________77354________________(____281___)_____513-7645____________ 

joshuachadwick@gmail.com

25
X

X
X

Yes, 4B for 6 years

X



2 

List any civic or community activities in which you have been involved: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

So the Council may know more about you, please complete the following: 

Education:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Related experience/community 
service:________________________________________________________________ 

Areas of interests related to this 
committee:_____________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please specify membership on any other governmental board/commission/committee: 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please provide a brief narrative outline on your reasons for seeking appointment to this board/commission/ 
committee: 
________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

This application is the only information considered for appointments by the City Council. Please do not send 
resumes, business cards, photographs, or letters of recommendation. 

Please call (281) 3  for more information about the City’s boards, commissions, and 
committees. 

NOTE:  APPLICATION MUST BE SIGNED BELOW BY THE APPLICANT 

Statement of Intent: 
”If appointed, I agree to serve on the board/commission/committee for which I have applied. I 
do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to 
pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or thing of value, or promised any 
public office or employment as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, so help 
me God.” 

Date:  ________________________        Signature:  _________________________________________________ 

Return in person by mail to:   City of Magnolia 
Attn: City Secretary
18111 Buddy Riley Blvd.
Magnolia, TX 77354

College

Continued growth of city while still holding to the values of a small town.

With having lived in magnolia for almost 3 decades and having two kids in the school system, I would like my 
involvement help create a more vibrant and promising future for all the city residents. 

8/14/2023 _______________________________________



x

8/22/23











DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 

September 2023 

Prepared by: 
Kyle Montgomery 

Chief of Police 



 
  

   

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
 
 
 

Organizational Chart 
 
 
 
 

 

Chief of Police 
Kyle Montgomery 

Administrative Services 
-Lt. S. Soto- 

Operational Services 
-Lt. S Soto- 

Admin Assistants 
-E. White/K. Blazo- 

Information Mngt 
-K. Montgomery- 

Audits 
-K. Montgomery- 

     TCIC/NCIC 
      -K. Blazo- 

Purchasing 
-K. Montgomery- 

NIBRS 
-E. White- 

TCOLE 
-K. Montgomery- 
Communications 

-K. Blazo- 

Emergency Management 
-K. Montgomery- 

Fleet Management 
-Sgt. Salmassi- 

Budget 
-K. Montgomery- 

Public Information Officer 
-K. Montgomery- 

 
Patrol 

 Community Events 
-E. White- 

Court Liaison 
-Sgt. Hudson- Training 

Sgt. Landrum/Hudson 
- Grants 

-K. Montgomery- 

Building Maintenance/Ops 
-Sgt Salmassi- 

Quarter Master 
-K. Blazo- 

Evidence Technician 
-M. Andrews- 

Background Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

IA Investigations 
-Lt. Soto- 

Crime Prevention 
-Ofc. Manzo- 

Inspections 
-Sgt Landrum- 

Wrecker Rotation 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

UAV Program 
-O. Manzo- 

B-Nights 
-Sgt. Hudson- 

Range Master 
 Sgt. Tucker/Landrum- 

F.T.O. Program 
-Lt. Soto - 

B-Days 
-Sgt. Salmassi- 

Traffic Unit 
-Sgt Salmassi - 

A-Nights 
-Sgt. Landrum- 

Special Ops 
-Sgt. Tucker- 

Reserve Officers 
-Sgt. Hudson- 

A-Days 
 

CID 
-Lt. Soto- 

Public Information Requests 
-K. Montgomery- 



 

  

 

 

PATROL 
 
 

 

CALL BREAKDOWN 
 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 

EMERGENCY 31 25 -6 

NON-EMERGENCY 366 299 -67 

 
 
CALLS FOR SERVICE 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 2023 

Total Calls for Service 397 324 -73 2,739 

*The total calls for service include all priorities, event entries, and officer-initiated calls. 
 

 
OFFENSE REPORTS 
 

 Aug Sept Monthly 
Change 

Report Totals 88 58 -30 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

  

 

 

 
 
RESIDENTIAL PATROLS 
 

 
Windmill 
Estates 

Magnolia 
Ridge 

Dogwood 
Patches 

Mustang 
Ridge 

Timber 
Hollow 

Total 

Aug       136 164 154 131 148 733 

Sept       147         153 153 150      152 755 

 
 

 
CALL TOTALS 
 
 

OFFENSES Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Burglary of a Vehicle 0 2 +2 

Burglary of a Building 1 1 - 

Burglary of a Habitation 0 2 +2 

Theft 3 0 -3 

Fraud/Forgery 3 1 -2 

Criminal Mischief 1 4 +3 

Robbery 0 0 - 

Assault/Family Violence 0 1 +1 

Death Investigation 0 0 - 

Sexual Assault 0 0 - 

Motor Vehicle Crash 29 27 -2 

Alarms 34 28 -6 

Medical calls 7       15 +8 

Welfare Checks 14 4 -10 

Disturbances 12 3 -9 

Assist Outside Agency      8 8 - 

Narcotics  8 11 +3 

DWI     17 11 -6 



 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CRIMINAL ARRESTS 
 
 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

TOTAL ARRESTS 36 26 -10 

NARCOTICS 8 11 +3 

DWI 17 11 -6 
 
 

 
TRAFFIC CONTACTS BY RACE 
 
 

 
Asian/ 
Pacific 

Black Hispanic 
Alaskan/ 

Indian 
White 

Aug       14 58 293 4 657 

Sept       11 75 249 3 546 

Change -3 +17 -44 -1 -111 



 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC CRASHES 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Fatal 0 0 - 

Injury 4 3 -1 

Non-Injury 25 24 -1 
 
 
 
 

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

FM 1488 600 558 -42 

FM 1774 225 201 -24 

Magnolia Blvd 274 247 -27 

Buddy Riley 157 104 -53 

Nichols Sawmill 48 48 - 

Total Violations 1,288 1,134 -154 
 
 

COMMERCIAL PATROLS 
 
 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Business Checks 919 1,034 +115 

Business Contacts 25 30 +5 

Totals 944 1,064 +120 

 



 

 

 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 

 
 
 

 Aug Sept MONTHLY 
CHANGE 

Assault 0 0 - 

Sexual Assault 0 1 +1 

Robbery 0 0 - 

Death 0 0      - 

Persons 
Crime Totals 

0 1 +1 

Burglary-Building 1 1 - 

Burglary-Vehicle 0 2 +2 

Burglary-Habitation 0 1 +1 

Theft 0 0 - 

Hit and Run Crashes 0 0 - 

Financial Crime 0 0 - 

Criminal Mischief 1 1 - 

Property Crime 
Totals 

2 5 +3 

Arrests/Warrants 1 2 +1 
 
 

 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2023 

Total Cases 49 

Cleared 19 

Clearance Rate 39% 





FY 2023 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT COLLECTIONS REPORT

Month

Citations Paid 

through traffic 

payment.com 

Citations paid in 

office or through 

the mail

Total court collections 

OCT.2022

Nov.2022

Dec.2022

Jan.2023

Feb.2023

Mar.2023

Apr. 2023

May 2023

Jun. 2023

Jul. 2023

Aug. 2023

Sept. 2023

Total:

by: Frances Suarez 

23,274.55 17,855.25 41,129.80

385,354.82 294,745.61 680,286.20

19,180.72 10,980.89 30,161.61

28,022.55 17,011.03 45,033.58

30,894.61 25,438.27 56,332.88

36,438.45 22,882.45 59,320.95

42,773.69 34,185.45 76,959.14

64,408.0235, 417.97 28,990.05

39, 020.56 30,638.98 69, 659.54

40,486.23 25,138.55 65,624.78

28,718.23 27,196.41 55, 914.64 

30,592.10 27,553.60 58,145.70

30,531.16 26, 874.68 57,405.84

fsuarez
Underline



2023 MAGNOLIA MUNICIPAL COURT CASE MANAGEMENT REPORT 

Month
Citations 

Issued

Violations 

Issued

Warnings 

Issued

New 

Warrants 

Issued 

Warrants 

Cleared

Arraignment  

Cases 

Juvenile 

Court 

Cases

Judge 

Trial 

cases

*Jury

Trial 

Cases

Show 

Cause 

cases

January

February 

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November 

December 

TOTAL

Completed By: Frances Suarez

277        367 504 82 38 50 4 0 0     6

2,650 3,542 5,209 638 500 410 27 4 0 68

282 350 435 74 85 55 3 0 0    7

326 452 485 17 79 45 2 0 0 7

326 424 575 75 51 35 3 1  0 25

 314 428 609 0  66 64 2 0 0 6

267 352 664 199 56 23 0 0 0 0

326 431 666 4 43 50 4 2 0 8

314 418 726 95 29 1 052 5 9

248 320 545 92 53 36  94 0 0



MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT

Fees and Fines Collection & Activity Report

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION

Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP considers the information contained in
this report to be proprietary, confidential, trade secrets of the firm. We respectfully
request that no copies of this information be made and/or distributed without the 
prior written consent of the firm.

As of August 31, 2023



Address/Phone Updated 70

Phone Activity Inbound 7

Outbound 468

Collection Activity - August 2023
Letters 0

Collection Disposition Summary - August 2023
Citations Assigned 0
Amount Assigned $0
Citations Collected 26
Amount Collected $5,013
Citations Cancelled 6
Amount Cancelled $2,386
Citations Resolved 32
Amount Resolved $7,399

Collection Disposition Summary - Contract to Date
Citations Assigned 3,291
Amount Assigned $1,394,449
Citations Adjusted 149
Amount Adjusted ($29,965)
Citations Collected 221
Amount Collected $66,675
Citations Cancelled 62
Amount Cancelled $19,624
Citations Resolved 283
Amount Resolved $86,299
Dollar Resolution Rate 8.3%

Collection Activity - Contract to Date
Letters 3,372
Address/Phone Updated 855

Phone Activity Inbound 112

Outbound 1,825

Collections & Activity Summary

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 1LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Status Count Amount
ACT - Active Account 3,018 $1,269,792
ATT - Attorney Contact Only 16 $6,051
INC - Incarcerated 4 $1,370
PRM - Promise Payment 2 $636
PTC - Paid To Client 1 $337
Total 3,041 $1,278,185

Status of Open Accounts

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 2LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Year Month Letters 
Mailed

Address/Phone 
Updated

Phone Activity

Inbound       Outbound
Dollars

Collected

2023 August 0 70 7 468 $5,013
July 98 49 11 279 $9,802
June 90 59 7 285 $5,936
May 106 101 18 392 $6,609
April 649 108 12 93 $9,646
March 53 86 9 18 $8,730
February 862 18 16 140 $12,963
January 15 66 1 16 $0

2022 December 729 63 23 24 $0
November 0 15 0 8 $4,467
October 31 77 2 14 $3,509
September 739 27 6 88 $0
August 0 116 0 0 $0

Total* 3,372 855 112 1,825 $66,675

Monthly Collection Activity
Last 24 Months

*Total Amounts noted represent the last 24 months & not contract to date.

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 3LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Accounts Dollars Acct. Pct. Dollar Pct. Average 
Balance

ALL ACCOUNTS 3,041 $1,278,184.63 100.00% 100.00% $420.32

ADDRESSES
No Mailing Address 1 $429.00 0.03% 0.03% $429.00
Returned Mail 141 $59,804.21 4.64% 4.68% $424.14

Good Address 2,899 $1,217,951.42 95.33% 95.29% $420.13

OFFENSE AGE
One Year or Less 122 $52,356.20 4.01% 4.10% $429.15
1-2 Years 562 $233,111.25 18.48% 18.24% $414.79
2-3 Years 448 $194,945.78 14.73% 15.25% $435.15
+3 Years 1,909 $797,771.40 62.78% 62.41% $417.90

PLACEMENT AGE
One Year or Less 1,910 $810,821.34 62.81% 63.44% $424.51

1-2 Years 1,131 $467,363.29 37.19% 36.56% $413.23

2-3 Years 0 $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $0.00

+3 Years 0 $0.00 0.00% 0.00% $0.00

Portfolio Analysis
Outstanding Placements

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 4LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



2016 & 
PRIOR 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 

Placements

August - - - - - - - - 0
2023         

July - 1 - - - 1 61 - 63
2023  1.59%    1.59% 96.83%  

June - - - - - - 14 - 14
2023       100.00%  

May 3 4 - - - - 62 - 69
2023 4.35% 5.80%     89.86%  

April - - - - - - - - 0
2023         

March 1 - - - 4 13 51 - 69
2023 1.45%    5.80% 18.84% 73.91%  

February 2 1 - 3 4 8 43 - 61
2023 3.28% 1.64%  4.92% 6.56% 13.11% 70.49%  

January 106 423 681 216 - - - - 1,426
2023 7.43% 29.66% 47.76% 15.15%     

December 10 5 21 10 13 19 106 - 184
2022 5.43% 2.72% 11.41% 5.43% 7.07% 10.33% 57.61%  

November - - - - - - - - 0
2022         

October 1 2 2 1 2 7 32 - 47
2022 2.13% 4.26% 4.26% 2.13% 4.26% 14.89% 68.09%  

September 6 - 2 6 8 14 95 - 131
2022 4.58%  1.53% 4.58% 6.11% 10.69% 72.52%  

August 62 30 56 108 458 459 54 - 1,227
2022 5.05% 2.44% 4.56% 8.80% 37.33% 37.41% 4.40%  

Offense Age of Placements
Last 13 Months

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 5LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Year Month Count # Orig Placement $ Cancelled $ Adjustment $ Net Placement $ Collected $ Collected %

2023 Summary

August 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00%
July 63 $26,372 $0 $0 $26,372 $0 0.00%
June 14 $5,977 $0 $0 $5,977 $384 6.42%
May 69 $29,875 $10 ($478) $29,388 $411 1.40%
April 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00%

March 69 $29,624 $10 ($694) $28,920 $2,186 7.56%
February 61 $26,090 $459 ($321) $25,311 $591 2.33%
January 1,426 $610,920 $12,415 ($11,079) $587,426 $25,841 4.40%

1,702 $728,859 $12,893 ($12,572) $703,394 $29,412 4.18%

2022 Summary

December 184 $75,271 $368 ($95) $74,808 $4,115 5.50%
November 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00%

October 47 $20,660 $0 ($279) $20,381 $1,464 7.18%
September 131 $55,075 $2,923 ($1,872) $50,281 $3,053 6.07%

August 1,227 $514,584 $3,440 ($15,148) $495,996 $28,633 5.77%
1,589 $665,590 $6,731 ($17,393) $641,466 $37,264 5.81%

Placement Activity Summary
Contract to Date

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 6LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Monthly Collections
Last 18 Months

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 7LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Delinquent Court Fees & Fines Annual Collections
Last 6 Years

***Current Year as of Reporting Month
***First Placement : August 2022

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 8LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



Delinquent Fees & Fines Cumulative Collections

**Current Year as of Reporting Month
**First Placement : August 2022

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION Page 9LGBS, LLP History

August 2023MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 MUNICIPAL COURT



1 
 

City Administrator’s Report for October 10, 2023 
 
 
 
Every day is a new adventure here in Magnolia!  Here is a partial list of some 
of my recent activities since the last City Council Meeting: 
 
 
09/08 Interview Court Clerk Applicant 
 
09/11 Interview Court Clerk Applicant 
 
09/11 Attended interview with Local Newspaper Reporter 
 
09/12 Attended Lonestar Groundwater Conservation District Board meeting 

in Conroe. 
 
09/14 Attended meeting with GLF Environmental Representatives. 
 
09/14 Attended 4A Meeting 
 
09/14 Attended 4B Meeting 
 
09/15 Attended H-GAC City Managers Summit in Houston. 
 
09/25 Attended SJRA Settlement Discussion in Conroe. 
 
09/26 Attended Pre-Development Meeting  
 
09/30 Attended Stroll Through the Renaissance Event 
 
10/03 Attended Pre-Bid Conference for CDBG Grant Project. 
 
10/04 Attended North Houston Association meeting in Magnolia. 
 
10/05 Attended National Night Out Event in Unity Park. 
 
 
I have attached a 2 - page Financial Summary 
 
 
 
 
Don Doering 



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2023
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual Percent

General Fund
Revenue $6,984,169 $6,173,576 88%
Expenses $6,197,697 $5,774,567 93%

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenue $12,013,971 $10,844,980 90%
Expenses $5,790,544 $6,494,294 112%

Capital Projects Enter.
Revenue $500,000 $842,142 168%
Expenses $4,020,000 $8,459,418 210%

Debt Service
Revenue $786,235 $1,297,041 165%
Expenses $785,718 $785,828 100%

4B Community Dev.
Revenue $826,769 $650,217 79%
Expenses $775,321 $484,065 62%

4A Economic Dev.
Revenue $1,402,000 $1,327,579 95%
Expenses $882,220 $765,047 87%

Red Light Camera
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

445 Road Repair
Revenue $662,000 $724,385 109%
Expenses $450,000 $47,498 11%

Hotel/Motel Occup.
Revenue $50,000 $50,102 100%
Expenses $25,000 $19,843 79%

MC Security Fund
Revenue $7,000 $12,671 181%
Expenses $5,000 $8,736 175%

Page 1



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2023
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual

MC Tech. Fund
Revenue $9,000 $14,011 156%
Expenses $8,100 $13,649 169%

Scofflaw
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

In-Kind Franchise
Revenue $7,734 $8,127 105%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects
Revenue $0 $17,500 0%
Expenses $0 $70,570 0%

Magnolia Ridge PID
Revenue $124,315 $120,733 97%
Expenses $115,785 $118,285 102%

Seized Property
Revenue $0 $1,196 0%
Expenses $0 $10,527 0%

Judicial Efficiency
Revenue $200 $1,598 799%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Total Revenue $23,373,393 $22,085,858 94%

Total Expenses $19,055,385 $23,052,327 121%

Total Rev - Capital P. $22,873,393 $21,226,216 93%

Total Exp. - Capital P. $15,035,385 $14,522,339 97%

Financial Summary 09302023

Page 2



Hydrants/Blow-offs done 6

Turn Off's/Turn On's 51 87
Mowed see tracker NONE

TOTAL
This year Last Year

Sep-23 Sep-22 Difference
Gallons pumped well#1 4,631.000 3,346.000 1,285.000
Gallons pumped well#2 5,314.000 3,483.000 1,831.000
Gallons pumped well#3 41,987.000 28,978.000 9,256.000
Gallons pumped well#4 4,769.000 n/a 4,769.000
Total for the month for all 3 56,701.000 35,807.000 20,894.000

Current yr. Last yr.
Sep-23 Sep-22 Difference

21,234.000 18,821.000 2,413.000

ALL METERS READ IN THOUSANDS

11
PW Vehicle Oil changes

City of Magnolia
Public Works Report

Sep-23

Lift Station repairs by PW 0

10
53
7

53
# Worked/Completed

Water leaks
10

Sewer taps

6Street patching

                                                                                                                 
Treated gallons pumped plant#1

PW Vehicle Work Orders

248Work orders completed

PD Vehicle repairs Svenni
PD Oil changes Svenni

Shop work Description

*Sewer plants inspected 7 days a week by law*

2
1
8
0

# Worked/Completed
AFTER HOURS CALLS

Water taps

Description

2

Sewer leaks

Street signs

Lift station CALLED IN REPAIRS 4



CITY OF 
MAGNOLIA 

  

B&W ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 

1. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) PROJECTS IN DESIGN  

A. Water Well No. 9 

The hydrogeologic subconsultant has provided a draft report. The proposed well will be 

pumping from the Evangeline Aquifer and will not meet the Lone Star Groundwater 

Conservation District (LSGCD) spacing requirements from other nearby wells in the 

Evangeline and Chicot Aquifers. As the first step of the exception request, we have mailed 

certified letters to the well owners within 3,000 feet of the proposed well and are currently 

awaiting their return.  

The proposed well location’s 150-foot sanitary control radius extents outside of City limits. 

The City’s sanitary control ordinance is only enforceable within City limits. Therefore, a 

sanitary control easement (SCE) is needed where the 150-foot radius is outside of City 

limits. We have revised the location of the well to have the SCE in one tract only. City Staff 

is continuing to work with the landowner on obtaining the easement.  

We submitted the service upgrade to request to CenterPoint for the upgrade from 600A to 

1200A. We anticipate a pad mount transformer will be needed for the permanent power 

upgrade due to Water Well No. 9. The lead time on ground transformers is currently one 

year.  

The project schedule is dependent upon the LSGCD exception request and review 

process, as well as the recordation of the sanitary control easement. We will revise the 

schedule once enough information from agencies is obtained. 

B. Water Plant No. 4 500,000-Gallon Elevated Storage Tank 

We have reached out to LJA Engineering to obtain the survey and CAD files for Water 

Plant No. 4.  

C. Sagebrush (Dogwood Patches) Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation (CDBG 
Funding) 

The bid opening for the Sagebrush Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation is on Tuesday, October 

10, 2023. It is our understanding Grantworks will be providing the bid results.   

D. Amarillo Drive Replacement and Smith Road Repairs 

Design is underway with the pavement replacement of Amarillo Drive and the widening of 

Smith Road. We met with City Staff on September 6 to review and discuss the project 

plans. 

 



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 2 OF 7 

 

E. Metered Interconnects with Montgomery County MUD No. 131 (Audubon) 

There is no update this reporting period.  

The City authorized design for installation of four (4) water meters at the Audubon 

connections to the City’s water distribution system. We received plans from Audubon and 

there are five (5) connections to the City’s system. It is our understanding the City Attorney 

and City Staff are reviewing the possibility of an ordinance to require developers install 

and pay for interconnect meters between their public water system and the City’s public 

water system. The topographic survey is complete, and the project is on hold. We await 

further direction from City Staff before proceeding.  

F. Melton Street Sanitary Sewer System  

As noted in the previous months, the Melton Street sanitary sewer system experiences 

issues after a heavy rain. We have provided recommendations to the City. No action has 

taken place on this line as the City indicated that they wanted the City Engineer to review 

this. 

2. WATER PLANT NO. 3 TEMPORARY FACILITIES 

The site has been connected to permanent power and installation of the permanent well 

pump and motor for the new Water Well No. 7, along with well controls and 

instrumentation, is underway. The temporary pressure system will stay in place until the 

upsize is complete and the well is back online. 

3. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) PROJECTS IN CONSTRUCTION  

A. Water Plant No. 2 (Kelly Road Water Plant) Ground Storage Tank and 
Hydropneumatic Tank Addition  

Baxter & Woodman is providing limited construction phase services. City Staff is providing the majority of 

construction phase services including observation.  

Contractor: ALLCO LLC 

Contract Time / Completion Date: 270 calendar days / May 24, 2024 

Contract Amount: $1,660,950.00 

The pre-construction conference was held on August 22, 2023. The contractor is 

underway with providing submittals. The current GST lead times are 30-36 weeks.   

B. Water Well No. 8 at Water Plant No. 2 (Kelly Road Water Plant) 

Contractor: Weisinger, Inc.; Site Subcontractor: Long & Son, Inc.  

Contract Time / Completion Date: 290 calendar days / November 30, 2023 

Contract Amount: $2,899,500.00 

The well pump and motor are in the supplier’s shop. Delivery to the site is expected in 2-

4 weeks. Weisinger and EAC are providing a cost proposal to reconfigure electrical service 

and meter to meet new CenterPoint CNP standards.  

 



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 3 OF 7 

 

  

Pump bowls   Water Well No. 8 and foundation 

 

C. Water Plant No. 3 (Guillemont Water Plant)  

Phase I (Water Well No. 7) 

Contractor: R & B Group, Inc.; Drilling Subcontractor: Weisinger, Inc.  

Contract Time / Completion Date: 270 calendar days / June 30, 2023  

Contract Amount: $3,281,100.00 

The site is connected to permanent CenterPoint power. The 500-gpm temporary pumping 

equipment has been removed from the well and the contractor has installed the 1,600-

gpm permanent pumping equipment. We are currently awaiting 3 passing bacteriological 

tests in order to put the well online.  

Installation of the SCADA panel and oiler panel and the tie-ins are expected to occur in 

early October. Startup testing is scheduled for mid-October.  

It is our understanding the City has contracted a structural engineering company to review 

the modified footings and the HPT condition for the 20,000-gallon HPT.  

  

Pump bowls Pump 



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 4 OF 7 

 

  

Permanent pump installation  Column pipe assembly  

 

Phase II (GST, MCC Building, Generator, Detention, Site) 

Baxter & Woodman is providing limited construction phase services. City Staff is providing the majority of 

construction phase services including observation.  

Contractor: R & B Group, Inc. 

Contract Time / Completion Date:  480 calendar days / November 9, 2024  

 600 calendar days / March 9, 2025 (generator)  

Contract Amount: $4,326,395.00 

The contractor has performed clearing and grubbing and has constructed the detention 

pond. They have installed light pole bases and pull boxes. They are underway with 

submittals.  

  

Detention pond and pilot channels   Detention pond and pilot channels   

 

D. Nichols Sawmill WWTP Expansion  

Allco, LLC is approximately 98% complete with the project. Three SCADA startups have 

been held with the project integrator, BLTI. Deficiency lists have been provided and the 

majority of items on the list have not been addressed. We continue to push the general 

contractor and the integrator to get this project completed.  



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 5 OF 7 

 

Allco is underway with the repair work at Plant No. 2 (South Plant). Work will take 45-75 

days, weather permitting.  

Allco has submitted Pay Estimate No. 30 for $53,116.00 (attached). This amount 

represents partial payment for demolition of existing pump station and electrical, seeding, 

site acceptance testing, power system training, ATS system training, and work per Change 

Order No. 4.  

4. FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) PROJECTS  

A. Future Water Plant Sites  

Water Plant No. 4 (Magnolia East Water Plant, Magnolia East Municipal Utility District) 

The project was bid by the current site owner and their engineer. At the time this report 

was prepared, pricing was being finalized for the low bidder on new plant improvements 

for presentation to Council.  

B. Future Wastewater Treatment Plant Sites  

There is no additional information this reporting period.  

C. WWTP Expansion to 2.00 MGD (TWDB State Revolving Funds) 

The application was for financial assistance in the amount of $10,675,000. The TWDB 

approved the financial assistance request on September 14, 2023, along with $1,000,000 

in principal forgiveness. It is anticipated the transaction will close in December 2023.  

5. EVALUATION OF EXISTING 0.30 MGD PLANT (TREATMENT UNIT 1; NORTH 
PLANT) 

The Treatment Unit No. 1 evaluation report was provided to City Staff for review on 

September 5, 2023. The report calculated that Treatment Unit No. 1 is capable of treating 

0.25 MGD. 

Treatment Unit 2 will be rehabilitated and put back online as part of the current WWTP 

Expansion to 1.30 MGD project.  

6. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE PROJECTS 

A. Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) Initiative (TCEQ) 

SSO Initiative Plan 

The report was submitted to the TCEQ on January 31, 2022. In June, the TCEQ indicated 

they expect to schedule a call soon to discuss any potential revisions. We followed up on 

July 18th and have not yet received a response.  

B. Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (EPA) 

The compliance date for the Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) is October 16, 

2024. It is our understanding City Staff is handling the compliance.  



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 6 OF 7 

 

C. Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District (LSGCD) Permit 

We continue to work with LSGCD on amending the operating permit.  

7. PLANNING PROJECTS  

A. Water Master Plan and Wastewater Master Plan 

We are in discussions with the City Engineer regarding scope of work and information 

needed for the Water Master Plan and Wastewater Master Plan updates.   

B. Master Thoroughfare Plan 

The draft report was provided to City Staff on August 10, 2023. Comments will be 

incorporated once received. The Master Thoroughfare Plan is planned for approval at a 

future Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and a future City Council Meeting.  

C. City Limits, ETJ, and Zoning Map 

The proposed zoning layer changes, as drafted in UDC Chapter 2: Zoning and Land Uses, 

have been drawn and were sent to City Staff and the UDC Task Force on August 15. 

Comments will be incorporated once received. The zoning map will need to be approved 

in conjunction with the updated UDC.  

Currently, the City’s CCN does not cover the entire City boundary. The City should 

consider updating CCN to cover the City limits.  

D. Unified Development Code (UDC) 

The proposed UDC was sent to City Staff and the UDC Task Force for review on August 

15. They are currently providing a thorough review of the documents. Comments will be 

incorporated once received. The zoning map, as mentioned under Item C above, and the 

UDC are planned for approval at a future Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and 

a future City Council Meeting. 

8. FUNDING FOR PROJECTS  

A. TWDB State Revolving Funds (SRF) for 0.75 MGD Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Expansion  

This item is reported on under Item 4.C. WWTP Expansion to 2.00 MGD.  

B. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) Funding  

Construction contracts must be underway by December 31, 2024, and all ARPA funds 

must be spent by December 31, 2026. The proposed projects include: 

• Water Plant No. 1 212,000-Gallon GST rehabilitation 

• Water Plant No. 1 100,000-Gallon EST rehabilitation  

• Water Plant No. 2 200,000-Gallon GST rehabilitation 



 

CITY OF MAGNOLIA 
ENGINEERING REPORT 
OCTOBER 10, 2023 
PAGE 7 OF 7 

 

It is recommended to wait until Water Plant No. 3 (Guillemont) Phase II comes online as 

well as the Water Plant No. 2 (Kelly Road) new GST is constructed before taking GSTs 

and ESTs offline for these rehabilitations.  

C. Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA)  

WIFIA funding is administered through the EPA. It accelerates national and regional water 

and wastewater infrastructure through long-term, low-cost supplemental loans for credit 

assistance.  

D. Water Plants 

GrantWorks, Inc. provided two options through the Texas Water Development Board 

(TWBD): the Rural Water Assistance Fund (RAWF) and the Drinking Water State 

Revolving Fund (DWSRF).  

9. DEVELOPMENT AND PLAN REVIEWS 

We are only performing plan reviews on projects we performed the original plan reviews 

on. The City Engineer is performing plan reviews on all new projects.  

10. GENERAL ITEMS  

• The following GIS updates occurred this reporting period:  

o Magnolia Village Section 1: We have received GIS files.  

o Magnolia Village Section 2: We have received GIS files and await a PDF of the 

record drawings before adding the utilities to the GIS.   

o Utility Extension to Serve Box Store: We have fixed these utility locations in GIS.  

o Audubon: We have received plans for the remaining Audubon developments. 

o Timber Hollow: Water and sanitary have been added, and storm will be added. 

o The linework and appurtenances for the majority of the utilities are in. We are 

underway with adding attributes for all this work (installation year, pipe size, pipe 

material, etc.) 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________           

Janice C. Noeldner, P.E.  

Senior Project Manager 

Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
TBPELS Registration No. F-21783 

Attachments 







City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2023
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual Percent

General Fund
Revenue $6,984,169 $6,173,576 88%
Expenses $6,197,697 $5,774,567 93%

Water & Sewer Fund
Revenue $12,013,971 $10,844,980 90%
Expenses $5,790,544 $6,494,294 112%

Capital Projects Enter.
Revenue $500,000 $842,142 168%
Expenses $4,020,000 $8,459,418 210%

Debt Service
Revenue $786,235 $1,297,041 165%
Expenses $785,718 $785,828 100%

4B Community Dev.
Revenue $826,769 $650,217 79%
Expenses $775,321 $484,065 62%

4A Economic Dev.
Revenue $1,402,000 $1,327,579 95%
Expenses $882,220 $765,047 87%

Red Light Camera
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

445 Road Repair
Revenue $662,000 $724,385 109%
Expenses $450,000 $47,498 11%

Hotel/Motel Occup.
Revenue $50,000 $50,102 100%
Expenses $25,000 $19,843 79%

MC Security Fund
Revenue $7,000 $12,671 181%
Expenses $5,000 $8,736 175%

Page 1



City of Magnolia
Financial Summary
September 30, 2023
100% of Fiscal Year

Budgeted Actual

MC Tech. Fund
Revenue $9,000 $14,011 156%
Expenses $8,100 $13,649 169%

Scofflaw
Revenue $0 $0 0%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

In-Kind Franchise
Revenue $7,734 $8,127 105%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects
Revenue $0 $17,500 0%
Expenses $0 $70,570 0%

Magnolia Ridge PID
Revenue $124,315 $120,733 97%
Expenses $115,785 $118,285 102%

Seized Property
Revenue $0 $1,196 0%
Expenses $0 $10,527 0%

Judicial Efficiency
Revenue $200 $1,598 799%
Expenses $0 $0 0%

Total Revenue $23,373,393 $22,085,858 94%

Total Expenses $19,055,385 $23,052,327 121%

Total Rev - Capital P. $22,873,393 $21,226,216 93%

Total Exp. - Capital P. $15,035,385 $14,522,339 97%

Financial Summary 09302023

Page 2





10-04-2023 02:10 PM                              SEPTEMBER 2023 COUNCIL REPORT                                  PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/01/23 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           7,079.21

                                                                                  9/14/23 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           7,640.76

                                                                                  9/27/23 FEDERAL INCOME TAX W/H           7,224.34

                                                                                  9/01/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                 5,745.22

                                                                                  9/14/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                 6,017.49

                                                                                  9/27/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                 5,806.40

                                                                                  9/01/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,343.63

                                                                                  9/14/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,407.30

                                                                                  9/27/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING             1,357.92

                                          TX CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENT UNIT      9/01/23 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                  9/14/23 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                                                                  9/27/23 #201127387-0012459516 - HU         325.38

                                          HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS                   9/26/23 HUMANA HLTH PLN TEXAS            4,288.84

                                          A.E.I. ENGINEERING                      9/12/23 0250051                          1,440.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 0250054                            615.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 0250058                            495.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 0250060                          1,530.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 0250061                            955.00

                                          CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT      9/12/23 CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                                                                  9/27/23 CASE ID200000002223575-FON         372.92

                                          AFLAC                                   9/26/23 SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS                 490.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          55,158.85

 

ADMINISTRATION         GENERAL FUND       INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                9/01/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                   963.91

                                                                                  9/14/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                   992.76

                                                                                  9/27/23 FICA WITHHOLDING                 1,030.76

                                                                                  9/01/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               225.43

                                                                                  9/14/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               232.18

                                                                                  9/27/23 MEDICARE WITHHOLDING               241.07

                                          AMERICAN EXPRESS                        9/12/23 LA HACIENDA                        259.50

                                                                                  9/12/23 HEB COOKIES                         22.83

                                                                                  9/12/23 HEB TEA                              5.48

                                                                                  9/12/23 POSTAGE                              4.67

                                                                                  9/12/23 ADOBE                               21.44

                                                                                  9/12/23 PAPER CLIPS                         16.95

                                                                                  9/12/23 ADOBE                               21.44

                                                                                  9/12/23 TRF BANNERS                        950.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 SHIRTS (TIM R)                     126.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 CANVA                               12.99

                                                                                  9/12/23 STAMPS                              10.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE                  75.00

                                                                                  9/12/23 LAMP                               254.23

                                                                                  9/26/23 MEATING PLACE                      240.00

                                                                                  9/26/23 FRUIT, CHIPS, TEA                   18.96

                                                                                  9/26/23 ADOBE                               21.44

                                                                                  9/26/23 ADOBE                               21.44

                                                                                  9/26/23 CANVA                               12.99

                                                                                  9/26/23 POSTAGE                             28.75

                                                                                  9/26/23 PENS, INK                           47.89

                                                                                  9/26/23 FOOD COUNCIL MEETING                67.53

                                                                                  9/26/23 TEA                                  6.78

                                                                                  9/26/23 BUSINESS CARDS TIM R                58.45

                                                                                  9/26/23 CHRISTMAS                        5,411.86

                                                                                  9/26/23 CHRISTMAS                        1,833.25

                                                                                  9/26/23 CHRISTMAS                          179.38

                                          BUREAU VERITAS NORTH AMERICA, INC.      9/12/23 23040093                         1,799.69



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   1

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                5,593,937.00       517,779.23     4,721,315.36    84.40       872,621.64

POLICE                                      17,671.68             0.00         8,191.02    46.35         9,480.66

COURTS                                     340,500.00        15,009.59       418,492.91   122.91   (    77,992.91)

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                  1,032,060.00           225.08     1,025,576.82    99.37         6,483.18

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   6,984,168.68       533,013.90     6,173,576.11    88.39       810,592.57

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CITY HALL / ADMIN                        1,679,784.00       119,791.17     1,454,167.72    86.57       225,616.28

POLICE                                   2,132,257.00       168,852.70     2,075,765.19    97.35        56,491.81

PUBLIC WORKS                             1,509,132.00       107,956.50     1,411,345.69    93.52        97,786.31

MUNICIPAL COURT                            229,871.00        12,418.91       201,273.94    87.56        28,597.06

FINANCE                                    303,559.00        23,620.81       293,595.76    96.72         9,963.24

CITY SECRETARY                             111,514.00         7,556.45        79,484.47    71.28        32,029.53

FACILITES                                   98,500.00         6,701.74       103,261.88   104.83   (     4,761.88)

CITY COUNCIL                                53,630.00         4,119.46        51,151.20    95.38         2,478.80

PARKS                                       79,450.00         6,630.17       104,520.82   131.56   (    25,070.82)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               6,197,697.00       457,647.91     5,774,566.67    93.17       423,130.33

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   786,471.68        75,365.99       399,009.44    50.73       387,462.24

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   2

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40102    Gen/Admin. Donations                  0.00           550.00           575.00     0.00   (       575.00)

  40102.06 COMMUNITY EVENTS                 11,568.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        11,568.00

  40104    Liquor License Fee                  500.00             0.00           530.00   106.00   (        30.00)

  40105    Ad Valorem Tax Revenue          580,869.00         6,043.67       558,324.81    96.12        22,544.19

  40107    Mix Beverage Tax Revenue         30,000.00         2,707.60        33,615.21   112.05   (     3,615.21)

  40110    Wrecker Permit Fees               1,000.00             0.00           907.00    90.70            93.00

  40116    Sales Tax Revenue             3,000,000.00       206,591.08     2,394,567.85    79.82       605,432.15

  40116.01 CONTRA SALES TAX ABATEMENTS (   850,000.00)            0.00   (    38,723.59)    4.56   (   811,276.41)

  40117    Misc. Income                     21,000.00         2,984.61        29,063.37   138.40   (     8,063.37)

  40117.01 UNITY PARK RENTAL                 4,000.00           350.00         6,514.69   162.87   (     2,514.69)

  40118    License and Permits           2,500,000.00       263,885.70     1,426,923.24    57.08     1,073,076.76

  40119    Sign Permit Revenue               6,000.00           590.00         7,425.00   123.75   (     1,425.00)

  40120    Franchise Tax Revenue           260,000.00        30,926.57       288,467.78   110.95   (    28,467.78)

  40133    Plat Fee Revenue                 25,000.00         3,150.00        13,125.00    52.50        11,875.00

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     4,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         4,000.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV       5,593,937.00       517,779.23     4,721,315.36    84.40       872,621.64

POLICE

  40204    Police Dept- Grants               8,171.68             0.00         8,171.68   100.00             0.00

  40209    Police Grant - TAPEIT                 0.00             0.00           500.00     0.00   (       500.00)

  40224    Asset Forfeitures                 9,500.00             0.00   (       480.66)    5.06-        9,980.66

   TOTAL POLICE                             17,671.68             0.00         8,191.02    46.35         9,480.66

STREETS                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

COURTS

  40401    Summoning Jury Fee                    0.00   (        20.82)  (         4.22)    0.00             4.22

  40402    Indigent Defense Fee Income           0.00   (        14.98)  (         4.98)    0.00             4.98

  40403    Judicial Fee / City                   0.00   (         5.70)  (         1.50)    0.00             1.50

  40404    Judicial Fee / County                 0.00   (        40.46)           13.74     0.00   (        13.74)

  40405    State Jury Fee                        0.00   (        37.97)        4,285.77     0.00   (     4,285.77)

  40407    OMNI Revenue                      2,000.00   (       206.00)        1,580.81    79.04           419.19

  40409    Warrant Fee Revenue              20,000.00         1,222.95        14,647.40    73.24         5,352.60

  40410    Traffic Fine Revenue            250,000.00         1,316.27       273,305.00   109.32   (    23,305.00)

  40413    Bond Escrow/Bond Refund          35,000.00           620.59         3,450.67     9.86        31,549.33

  40414    C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     32,000.00         2,213.69        24,052.69    75.16         7,947.31

  40416    Child Safety (School Zone)            0.00            25.00           171.23     0.00   (       171.23)

  40417    Civil Justice Fee                     0.00   (         0.18)          317.61     0.00   (       317.61)

  40418    Arrest Fees                           0.00         1,148.89         2,114.24     0.00   (     2,114.24)

  40423    Bond                                  0.00         7,690.74        82,366.05     0.00   (    82,366.05)

  40424    Truancy Prevention Fund-City      1,500.00         1,112.54        12,208.36   813.89   (    10,708.36)

  40425    Truancy Prevention Fund-State         0.00   (        14.97)  (         9.96)    0.00             9.96

   TOTAL COURTS                            340,500.00        15,009.59       418,492.91   122.91   (    77,992.91)



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   3

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CITY MARSHALL                          ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE                        ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                    ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN

  49902    Intra-Fund Transfer (02)      1,021,695.00             0.00     1,021,695.00   100.00             0.00

  49906    Intra-Fund Transfer 4B (06)       8,000.00           225.08         3,291.24    41.14         4,708.76

  49907    Intra-Fund Transfer 4A (07)       2,365.00             0.00           590.58    24.97         1,774.42

   TOTAL INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN         1,032,060.00           225.08     1,025,576.82    99.37         6,483.18

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    6,984,168.68       533,013.90     6,173,576.11    88.39       810,592.57

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   4

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501501   Salaries                        264,013.00        32,599.09       227,010.93    85.98        37,002.07

  501502   Car Allowance                    12,000.00           461.54         6,000.02    50.00         5,999.98

  501503   Overtime                          2,000.00           678.04         1,631.82    81.59           368.18

  501515   Longevity                           175.00             0.00           255.00   145.71   (        80.00)

  501516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00            18.00     3.33           522.00

  501517   T.M.R.S.                         12,884.00         2,248.91         9,816.73    76.19         3,067.27

  501518   Worker's Comp.                      675.00             0.00           300.04    44.45           374.96

  501526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    42,327.00         2,639.34        26,230.62    61.97        16,096.38

  501536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           24,724.00         3,686.11        16,884.46    68.29         7,839.54

  501543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             3,000.00            75.00         1,676.13    55.87         1,323.87

  501547   Drug Test                           100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

  501550   Dues & Memberships                1,620.00             0.00         1,718.00   106.05   (        98.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                364,058.00        42,388.03       291,541.75    80.08        72,516.25

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  501625   Maintenance & Repair Vehicles     2,000.00             0.00            58.75     2.94         1,941.25

  501629   Inspection Services             430,000.00        49,675.70       388,008.74    90.23        41,991.26

  501632   Consultant/Contract Services     29,720.00         2,060.00        35,640.67   119.92   (     5,920.67)

  501640   Legal                            80,000.00        10,933.14        89,240.33   111.55   (     9,240.33)

  501640.02LEGAL - TX LEGISLATURE MONITO    30,000.00             0.00         5,350.00    17.83        24,650.00

  501641   Accounting                       18,585.00             0.00        18,677.96   100.50   (        92.96)

  501643   Engineering                     600,000.00         2,626.25       517,325.79    86.22        82,674.21

  501670   Rental of Office Equipment        6,200.00           374.14         5,925.34    95.57           274.66

  501673   Computer Software (S/W)          42,611.00           128.69        23,543.14    55.25        19,067.86

  501674   Posting / Advertising                 0.00             0.00   (       222.34)    0.00           222.34

  501677   Computer Asst (IT Services)      15,000.00         1,221.25        18,779.00   125.19   (     3,779.00)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES            1,254,116.00        67,019.17     1,102,327.38    87.90       151,788.62

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  501744   Minor Equipment                   1,000.00             0.00         1,322.64   132.26   (       322.64)

  501766   Office Supplies                   5,000.00           486.57         8,495.51   169.91   (     3,495.51)

  501768   Planning Comm. Expenses          16,400.00             0.00         7,327.95    44.68         9,072.05

  501774   Phones & Communication Equip.       960.00           446.57         3,200.78   333.41   (     2,240.78)

  501775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip     1,000.00             0.00           100.00    10.00           900.00

  501778   Flower Fund                         750.00             0.00           232.62    31.02           517.38

  501779   Morale/Welfare                    1,000.00             0.00            19.98     2.00           980.02

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             26,110.00           933.14        20,699.48    79.28         5,410.52

EXPENSES (Continued)

  501800   Bank Fees                         2,000.00            60.00           135.00     6.75         1,865.00

  501806   City Administrator's Fund         3,000.00           621.08         3,966.36   132.21   (       966.36)

  501807   Community Special Events         27,000.00         8,374.49        26,516.64    98.21           483.36

  501807.06COMMUNITY EVENTS                      0.00             0.00           782.90     0.00   (       782.90)

  501833   Postage                           3,500.00           395.26         4,620.20   132.01   (     1,120.20)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               35,500.00         9,450.83        36,021.10   101.47   (       521.10)



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   5

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY HALL / ADMIN

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  501999   DUE TO STATE PAYMENT                  0.00             0.00         3,578.01     0.00   (     3,578.01)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                        0.00             0.00         3,578.01     0.00   (     3,578.01)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY HALL / ADMIN                 1,679,784.00       119,791.17     1,454,167.72    86.57       225,616.28

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   6

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

POLICE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  502501   Salaries                      1,207,552.00        89,858.37     1,156,217.10    95.75        51,334.90

  502503   Overtime                         45,000.00         3,612.84        46,204.65   102.68   (     1,204.65)

  502515   Longevity                         7,000.00             0.00         6,855.00    97.93           145.00

  502516   T.E.C.                            4,140.00             0.00            43.50     1.05         4,096.50

  502517   T.M.R.S.                         60,734.00         6,742.36        53,816.75    88.61         6,917.25

  502518   Worker's Comp.                   30,000.00             0.00        28,164.05    93.88         1,835.95

  502526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   324,510.00        27,251.67       303,560.94    93.54        20,949.06

  502536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           95,208.00        10,431.26        90,132.14    94.67         5,075.86

  502543   Educ., Travel & Cert.            20,000.00         2,422.08        26,139.55   130.70   (     6,139.55)

  502544   State P.D. Education                  0.00             0.00   (       387.91)    0.00           387.91

  502547   Drug Test                           600.00            35.00           546.00    91.00            54.00

  502550   Dues, Promotions & Membership     3,000.00           210.57         9,667.04   322.23   (     6,667.04)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES              1,797,744.00       140,564.15     1,720,958.81    95.73        76,785.19

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  502604   Police Department Cell Phones    12,000.00         1,596.87        16,705.37   139.21   (     4,705.37)

  502625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicles    35,000.00         3,232.53        37,568.38   107.34   (     2,568.38)

  502630   Outside Services                  2,500.00            21.32         3,272.54   130.90   (       772.54)

  502634   Maint. & Repair Office Equip.       500.00             0.00           421.05    84.21            78.95

  502637   Radios                           19,100.00             0.00        20,604.14   107.88   (     1,504.14)

  502670   Copy Machine / Lease of O.E.      4,000.00           257.07         3,648.11    91.20           351.89

  502673   Computer Software                38,398.00           376.44        40,514.24   105.51   (     2,116.24)

  502677   IT Services                      14,000.00           315.00        10,298.19    73.56         3,701.81

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              125,498.00         5,799.23       133,032.02   106.00   (     7,534.02)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  502744   Minor Equipment                   9,000.00            33.90         2,216.60    24.63         6,783.40

  502760   Fuel                             65,000.00        10,813.38        76,542.44   117.76   (    11,542.44)

  502762   Uniforms & Badges                23,000.00         8,422.60        32,301.47   140.44   (     9,301.47)

  502766   Office Supplies                   7,450.00         1,594.44        12,789.62   171.67   (     5,339.62)

  502769   Evidence Supplies                 2,750.00             0.00         2,467.15    89.71           282.85

  502770   Special Operations                1,500.00           314.00           604.25    40.28           895.75

  502773   SPECIAL OPERATIONS                    0.00             0.00           113.98     0.00   (       113.98)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES            108,700.00        21,178.32       127,035.51   116.87   (    18,335.51)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  502827   Fleet Insurance - TML            23,000.00         1,311.00        19,678.50    85.56         3,321.50

  502828   Law Enforcement Liability        15,000.00             0.00        10,347.69    68.98         4,652.31

  502833   Postage                             200.00             0.00            94.78    47.39           105.22

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               38,200.00         1,311.00        30,120.97    78.85         8,079.03

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  502921   Radios                            1,000.00             0.00           430.00    43.00           570.00

  502922   Tasers                            8,500.00             0.00        10,086.38   118.66   (     1,586.38)

  502951   Motor Vehicles                   52,615.00             0.00        54,101.50   102.83   (     1,486.50)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   62,115.00             0.00        64,617.88   104.03   (     2,502.88)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL POLICE                            2,132,257.00       168,852.70     2,075,765.19    97.35        56,491.81

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   7

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  503501   Salary                          621,010.00        47,006.98       607,801.60    97.87        13,208.40

  503503   Overtime                         20,000.00         1,470.52        21,339.73   106.70   (     1,339.73)

  503515   Longevity                         1,190.00             0.00         1,040.00    87.39           150.00

  503516   T.E.C.                            3,420.00             0.00            58.82     1.72         3,361.18

  503517   T.M.R.S.                         36,219.00         3,533.99        28,382.48    78.36         7,836.52

  503518   Worker's Comp.                   25,000.00             0.00        23,765.71    95.06         1,234.29

  503526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)   268,074.00        18,173.68       225,891.69    84.26        42,182.31

  503536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           56,778.00         5,281.27        47,160.75    83.06         9,617.25

  503543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             5,000.00             0.00         3,837.50    76.75         1,162.50

  503547   Drug Test                           500.00           140.00           595.00   119.00   (        95.00)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES              1,037,191.00        75,606.44       959,873.28    92.55        77,317.72

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  503604   Electric (Street Lights)        160,000.00         4,213.98       126,145.62    78.84        33,854.38

  503605   Cell Phones                       5,500.00         1,096.59         9,670.16   175.82   (     4,170.16)

  503625   Maintenance & Repair/Vehicle     10,000.00            68.07        11,142.17   111.42   (     1,142.17)

  503632   Contract/Consulting Services      4,500.00             0.00         6,101.27   135.58   (     1,601.27)

  503633   Maint & Repair Equip.-Heavy       4,000.00           634.90         6,070.50   151.76   (     2,070.50)

  503655   Street Signs & Flags              3,000.00           287.26         2,831.30    94.38           168.70

  503663   Rental of Equipment               3,000.00             0.00         1,028.84    34.29         1,971.16

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              190,000.00         6,300.80       162,989.86    85.78        27,010.14

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  503700   Gen Supplies                     11,300.00         2,470.11        26,560.18   235.05   (    15,260.18)

  503744   Minor Tools & Equipment          20,000.00           680.04         9,323.89    46.62        10,676.11

  503749   Street Supplies                   1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  503760   Fuel                             59,000.00         4,576.01        64,966.12   110.11   (     5,966.12)

  503761   Tires and Tubes                   3,000.00           310.00         2,825.00    94.17           175.00

  503762   Uniforms & Badges                15,000.00         1,439.83        13,914.09    92.76         1,085.91

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES            109,300.00         9,475.99       117,589.28   107.58   (     8,289.28)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  503827   Fleet Insurance - TML            10,000.00         7,277.14        16,366.64   163.67   (     6,366.64)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               10,000.00         7,277.14        16,366.64   163.67   (     6,366.64)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  503940   Mowers & Edgers                  32,000.00             0.00        30,383.00    94.95         1,617.00

  503945   Other Equipment                       0.00         8,184.00         8,184.00     0.00   (     8,184.00)

  503951   Motor Vehicles                  130,641.00         1,112.13       115,959.63    88.76        14,681.37

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  162,641.00         9,296.13       154,526.63    95.01         8,114.37

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                      1,509,132.00       107,956.50     1,411,345.69    93.52        97,786.31

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   8

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

MUNICIPAL COURT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504501   Salaries                         90,927.00         6,090.05        95,491.47   105.02   (     4,564.47)

  504503   Overtime                          3,000.00           109.29         1,454.66    48.49         1,545.34

  504515   Longevity                           515.00             0.00           515.00   100.00             0.00

  504516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00             3.09     0.86           356.91

  504517   T.M.R.S.                          4,609.00           460.35         4,318.67    93.70           290.33

  504518   Worker's Comp.                      232.00             0.00           180.70    77.89            51.30

  504526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    28,218.00             0.00        28,212.38    99.98             5.62

  504536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            7,225.00           707.01         7,381.67   102.17   (       156.67)

  504543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              1,500.00   (        50.00)        2,324.81   154.99   (       824.81)

  504547   Drug Test                            35.00            35.00            35.00   100.00             0.00

  504550   Dues & Memberships                  200.00             0.00           185.00    92.50            15.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                136,821.00         7,351.70       140,102.45   102.40   (     3,281.45)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  504632   Contract/Outside Services        13,000.00         1,091.46        12,273.26    94.41           726.74

  504640   Legal                            12,000.00           450.00         9,900.00    82.50         2,100.00

  504670   RENTAL OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT        1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  504673   Computer Software & Support      16,500.00             0.00        10,248.82    62.11         6,251.18

  504677   Computer Asst. / IT Services      5,000.00           218.75         2,989.00    59.78         2,011.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               47,500.00         1,760.21        35,411.08    74.55        12,088.92

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  504766   Office Supplies                   5,000.00         1,992.83         7,593.05   151.86   (     2,593.05)

  504769   Office Equipment                  2,500.00             0.00         1,999.22    79.97           500.78

  504775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              7,600.00         1,992.83         9,592.27   126.21   (     1,992.27)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  504800   Bank Fees                           250.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           250.00

  504803   Over/Short Cash                       0.00   (         0.05)            0.95     0.00   (         0.95)

  504810   Court Jurors                        200.00             0.00   (        42.00)   21.00-          242.00

  504814   C.O.L.A.G.Y.                     35,000.00         1,084.23        14,484.28    41.38        20,515.72

  504833   Postage                           2,500.00           229.99         1,724.91    69.00           775.09

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               37,950.00         1,314.17        16,168.14    42.60        21,781.86

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT                     229,871.00        12,418.91       201,273.94    87.56        28,597.06

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:   9

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  505501   Salary                          123,760.00         7,976.54       103,127.72    83.33        20,632.28

  505503   Overtime                         12,000.00         1,256.67        18,273.56   152.28   (     6,273.56)

  505506   SALARY 4B                         2,400.00           184.62         2,307.75    96.16            92.25

  505515   Longevity                           990.00             0.00           990.00   100.00             0.00

  505516   T.E.C.                              540.00             0.00            10.43     1.93           529.57

  505517   T.M.R.S.                          4,936.00           729.28         5,502.78   111.48   (       566.78)

  505518   Worker's Comp                       350.00             0.00           221.61    63.32           128.39

  505526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    28,218.00         2,596.24        30,808.62   109.18   (     2,590.62)

  505536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)           10,645.00         1,062.16         9,473.91    89.00         1,171.09

  505543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             1,000.00             0.00           175.00    17.50           825.00

  505547   Drug Test                            70.00             0.00             0.00     0.00            70.00

  505550   Dues & Memberships                  350.00             0.00           160.00    45.71           190.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                185,259.00        13,805.51       171,051.38    92.33        14,207.62

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  505644   Appraisal District Fee           10,000.00         3,451.71        13,806.86   138.07   (     3,806.86)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               10,000.00         3,451.71        13,806.86   138.07   (     3,806.86)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  505766   Office Supplies                   1,000.00            19.98         1,173.74   117.37   (       173.74)

  505769   Office Equipment                  3,000.00             0.00           909.92    30.33         2,090.08

  505775   Ref. Books, Reports, Subscrip       200.00             0.00            30.93    15.47           169.07

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              4,200.00            19.98         2,114.59    50.35         2,085.41

EXPENSES (Continued)

  505800   Bank Fees                        96,600.00         6,343.61        98,122.93   101.58   (     1,522.93)

  505820   Surety & Fidelity Bonds           7,500.00             0.00         8,500.00   113.33   (     1,000.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)              104,100.00         6,343.61       106,622.93   102.42   (     2,522.93)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FINANCE                             303,559.00        23,620.81       293,595.76    96.72         9,963.24

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  10

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  506501   Salary                           66,950.00         4,442.30        46,897.63    70.05        20,052.37

  506503   Overtime                              0.00           129.94         1,017.33     0.00   (     1,017.33)

  506505   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE                300.00             0.00            69.24    23.08           230.76

  506506   Salary 4B                         2,100.00             0.00           484.62    23.08         1,615.38

  506507   Salary 4A                         2,100.00             0.00           484.62    23.08         1,615.38

  506515   Longevity                           125.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           125.00

  506516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           360.00

  506517   T.M.R.S.                          3,494.00           330.04         2,160.76    61.84         1,333.24

  506518   Workers Comp.                       171.00             0.00            93.86    54.89            77.14

  506526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    14,109.00         1,298.12        16,568.68   117.43   (     2,459.68)

  506536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            5,475.00           510.15         3,711.65    67.79         1,763.35

  506543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             2,500.00             0.00         1,932.35    77.29           567.65

  506547   Drug Test                            35.00             0.00             0.00     0.00            35.00

  506550   Dues & Memberships                  495.00             0.00           185.00    37.37           310.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 98,214.00         6,710.55        73,605.74    74.94        24,608.26

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  506673   COMPUTER SOFTWARE (S/W)           1,000.00             0.00         3,368.85   336.89   (     2,368.85)

  506674   Posting & Advertising            10,000.00           845.90         2,438.67    24.39         7,561.33

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               11,000.00           845.90         5,807.52    52.80         5,192.48

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  506769   Office Equipment                  1,000.00             0.00            24.21     2.42           975.79

  506775   Magazines, Maps & Books             300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              1,300.00             0.00            24.21     1.86         1,275.79

EXPENSES (Continued)

  506834   Recording Fees                    1,000.00             0.00            47.00     4.70           953.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                1,000.00             0.00            47.00     4.70           953.00

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY SECRETARY                      111,514.00         7,556.45        79,484.47    71.28        32,029.53

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  11

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

FACILITES

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  509603   Utilities / Electric             18,000.00         2,149.99        27,079.11   150.44   (     9,079.11)

  509605   Telephone & Internet             18,000.00         1,283.17        24,250.54   134.73   (     6,250.54)

  509632   Contractual Services              2,000.00           191.46         3,378.75   168.94   (     1,378.75)

  509633   Building/Grounds Maintenance     12,000.00             0.00         6,456.39    53.80         5,543.61

  509634   Heat/AC                           4,000.00           125.00         2,563.48    64.09         1,436.52

  509671   Janitorial Services / Cleanin    17,000.00         1,325.00        16,100.00    94.71           900.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               71,000.00         5,074.62        79,828.27   112.43   (     8,828.27)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  509700   Supplies (Misc.)                 15,000.00         1,627.12        16,394.36   109.30   (     1,394.36)

  509744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             17,000.00         1,627.12        16,394.36    96.44           605.64

EXPENSES (Continued)

  509826   Building Insurance                4,500.00             0.00         2,720.76    60.46         1,779.24

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                4,500.00             0.00         2,720.76    60.46         1,779.24

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  509950   Capital-Building Improvements     6,000.00             0.00         4,318.49    71.97         1,681.51

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                    6,000.00             0.00         4,318.49    71.97         1,681.51

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FACILITES                            98,500.00         6,701.74       103,261.88   104.83   (     4,761.88)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  12

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

CITY COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  510526   Insurance(Med,Dental,Vision)     43,700.00         3,959.46        47,059.23   107.69   (     3,359.23)

  510543   Educ., Travel & Cert.             2,500.00           160.00           160.00     6.40         2,340.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 46,200.00         4,119.46        47,219.23   102.21   (     1,019.23)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  510604   CELL PHONES                       2,880.00             0.00         1,927.22    66.92           952.78

  510642   Dues & Memberships                  400.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           400.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                3,280.00             0.00         1,927.22    58.76         1,352.78

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  510744   Minor Equipment                   2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  510766   Office Supplies                     350.00             0.00           536.52   153.29   (       186.52)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES              2,350.00             0.00           536.52    22.83         1,813.48

EXPENSES (Continued)

  510879   Elected Officials Ins. -TML       1,800.00             0.00         1,468.23    81.57           331.77

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                1,800.00             0.00         1,468.23    81.57           331.77

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CITY COUNCIL                         53,630.00         4,119.46        51,151.20    95.38         2,478.80

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  13

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

01 -GENERAL FUND

PARKS

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  511603   Utilities/Electric                3,500.00           226.73         3,211.05    91.74           288.95

  511632   Contractual Services/Parks        3,000.00             0.00         2,845.00    94.83           155.00

  511633   Grounds Maintenance              21,000.00         4,704.65        28,125.23   133.93   (     7,125.23)

  511634   Building Maintenance              3,000.00           144.00         3,944.18   131.47   (       944.18)

  511663   RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT               3,000.00             0.00           713.06    23.77         2,286.94

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES               33,500.00         5,075.38        38,838.52   115.94   (     5,338.52)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  511700   Supplies                         11,500.00         1,554.79        13,170.18   114.52   (     1,670.18)

  511744   Minor Tools & Equipment           6,400.00             0.00         5,978.05    93.41           421.95

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             17,900.00         1,554.79        19,148.23   106.97   (     1,248.23)

EXPENSES (Continued)

  511826   Property Insurance-TML            2,200.00             0.00         1,484.07    67.46           715.93

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                2,200.00             0.00         1,484.07    67.46           715.93

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  511940   Equipment                             0.00             0.00        18,800.00     0.00   (    18,800.00)

  511960   Capital Outlay                   25,850.00             0.00        26,250.00   101.55   (       400.00)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                   25,850.00             0.00        45,050.00   174.27   (    19,200.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PARKS                                79,450.00         6,630.17       104,520.82   131.56   (    25,070.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               6,197,697.00       457,647.91     5,774,566.67    93.17       423,130.33

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   786,471.68        75,365.99       399,009.44     0.00       387,462.24

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  14

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                 11,747,000.00     1,220,142.25    10,610,510.19    90.33     1,136,489.81

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  266,971.00             0.00       266,970.29   100.00             0.71

PROJECT REVENUE                                  0.00   (    32,500.00)  (    32,500.00)    0.00        32,500.00

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                  12,013,971.00     1,187,642.25    10,844,980.48    90.27     1,168,990.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

WATER                                    5,790,544.00       749,844.00     6,494,294.23   112.15   (   703,750.23)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               5,790,544.00       749,844.00     6,494,294.23   112.15   (   703,750.23)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 6,223,427.00       437,798.25     4,350,686.25    69.91     1,872,740.75

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  15

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    Water Fund Revenue            2,200,000.00       333,523.71     2,767,295.17   125.79   (   567,295.17)

  40001.03 Sewer Fund Revenue            1,200,000.00       173,891.74     1,545,242.24   128.77   (   345,242.24)

  40002.09 Water Impact Revenue          1,600,000.00       118,100.00     1,208,390.00    75.52       391,610.00

  40003    Road Bore Fee                    10,000.00             0.00         6,820.00    68.20         3,180.00

  40003.03 Road Bore Fee                     5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  40003.09 Sewer Impact Revenue          3,200,000.00       229,000.00     2,206,400.00    68.95       993,600.00

  40004    Water Tap Fees                  400,000.00        37,675.20       240,200.73    60.05       159,799.27

  40004.03 Sewer Tap Fees                  550,000.00        42,550.00       254,425.00    46.26       295,575.00

  40005    Reconnect Fees                   40,000.00         3,990.00        39,956.46    99.89            43.54

  40006    Credit Card Fees                 30,000.00           318.10         9,354.55    31.18        20,645.45

  40009    Application Fee                       0.00             0.00            70.00     0.00   (        70.00)

  40010.03 Garbage Collection Fees           4,000.00           455.91         4,846.06   121.15   (       846.06)

  40011.03 Garbage Revenue                 445,000.00        43,660.09       450,626.18   101.26   (     5,626.18)

  40012    Misc. Revenue                    25,000.00           514.17        25,634.17   102.54   (       634.17)

  40015    Cash Collections / Misc.              0.00             0.00   (        54.65)    0.00            54.65

  40016    Late Fees-Water                  25,000.00         3,047.43        27,249.75   109.00   (     2,249.75)

  40016.03 Late Fees-Sewer                  25,000.00         6,632.13        48,976.83   195.91   (    23,976.83)

  40018    Disconnect Fees                  30,000.00         4,275.00        15,930.00    53.10        14,070.00

  40020    Interest Income                       0.00             0.22             2.14     0.00   (         2.14)

  40020.07 ESCROW-MAG EAST LLC              65,000.00        28,117.61       111,296.21   171.22   (    46,296.21)

  40020.09 Impact Fund Interest            356,000.00        29,817.95       408,345.35   114.70   (    52,345.35)

  40024    LoneStarGroundwaterConservati    30,000.00         8,307.13        62,546.67   208.49   (    32,546.67)

  40025    San Jac River Authority Fee     810,000.00       150,246.83     1,130,577.01   139.58   (   320,577.01)

  40026    Major Maintenance Fee            22,500.00         3,101.28        24,277.86   107.90   (     1,777.86)

  40027    Depreciation Fee                 19,000.00         2,765.50        21,535.51   113.34   (     2,535.51)

  40029    INSTITUTIONAL/NON PRF/EXEMPT      1,000.00           152.25           566.95    56.70           433.05

  40040    Transfer in from Debt Service   654,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       654,500.00

   TOTAL REVENUE                        11,747,000.00     1,220,142.25    10,610,510.19    90.33     1,136,489.81

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40106    Transfer in from 4B             266,971.00             0.00       266,970.29   100.00             0.71

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         266,971.00             0.00       266,970.29   100.00             0.71

PROJECT REVENUE

  40900.03 GRANT REVENUE-SEWER                   0.00   (    32,500.00)  (    32,500.00)    0.00        32,500.00

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                         0.00   (    32,500.00)  (    32,500.00)    0.00        32,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                   12,013,971.00     1,187,642.25    10,844,980.48    90.27     1,168,990.52

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  16

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033.012017 SIB INT I&S PMT             16,906.00             0.00        16,905.92   100.00             0.08

  500034   Interest Expense-2011 SIB Loa    16,183.00             0.00        16,183.13   100.00   (         0.13)

  500035   2014 C/O Interest Expense       167,075.00             0.00       167,075.00   100.00             0.00

  500040   Interest Expense-2022 SIB Loa    22,240.00             0.00        22,239.75   100.00             0.25

  500051   INT EXP-2021 GO REFUNDING BON   214,349.00             0.00       214,348.76   100.00             0.24

  500052   INT EXP 2022 TAX REV C/O        773,951.00             0.00       773,950.77   100.00             0.23

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                  1,210,704.00             0.00     1,210,703.33   100.00             0.67

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salaries                         77,256.00         6,121.24        63,250.55    81.87        14,005.45

  500503   Overtime                          4,000.00           186.92         3,005.43    75.14           994.57

  500515   Longevity                           145.00             0.00            70.00    48.28            75.00

  500516   T.E.C.                              360.00             0.00             9.09     2.53           350.91

  500517   T.M.R.S.                          3,972.00           474.18         2,926.63    73.68         1,045.37

  500518   Worker's Comp.                      197.00             0.00           123.84    62.86            73.16

  500526   Insurance (Med/Den/Life/Vis.)    28,218.00         2,596.24        31,972.99   113.31   (     3,754.99)

  500536   Payroll Tax (F.I.C.A.)            6,227.00           700.93         4,951.10    79.51         1,275.90

  500543   Educ.,Travel & Cert.              1,000.00           113.75           279.75    27.98           720.25

  500547   Drug Test                           100.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           100.00

  500548   Dues and Memberships                300.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           300.00

  500550   Interest Expense-2014 G/O        84,998.00             0.00        85,097.50   100.12   (        99.50)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                206,773.00        10,193.26       191,686.88    92.70        15,086.12

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500602.03UTILITIES/ GAS                        0.00            50.30         5,897.89     0.00   (     5,897.89)

  500603   Utilities/Electric-Water        105,000.00        11,467.40       109,243.51   104.04   (     4,243.51)

  500603.03Utilities/Electric-Sewer         65,000.00        30,775.66       114,064.18   175.48   (    49,064.18)

  500605   Utilities/ Telephone-Water          500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

  500625   Maint. & Repair/Vehicles              0.00         1,833.00         5,499.00     0.00   (     5,499.00)

  500627   Maintenance & Repair-Water       50,000.00         1,413.51        18,519.67    37.04        31,480.33

  500627.03Maint. & Repair/Sewer           100,000.00   (    26,635.61)      108,961.75   108.96   (     8,961.75)

  500632   Contract/Consultant Svcs-Wate   200,000.00         3,605.93       270,354.46   135.18   (    70,354.46)

  500632.03Contract/Consultant Svcs-Sewe   125,000.00            92.24        65,095.81    52.08        59,904.19

  500633   Maint. & Repair Water Equipme    16,000.00           287.65        15,681.54    98.01           318.46

  500633.03Maint & Repair Sewer Equipmen    42,000.00         3,404.67        42,560.26   101.33   (       560.26)

  500640   Legal                            80,000.00         4,176.00       107,922.34   134.90   (    27,922.34)

  500640.03LEGAL                                 0.00         4,176.00        36,049.44     0.00   (    36,049.44)

  500643   Engineering-Water                40,000.00        47,483.14       101,241.42   253.10   (    61,241.42)

  500643.03Engineering-Sewer                     0.00             0.00           265.58     0.00   (       265.58)

  500652   Permits,Fees,Testing-Water       27,000.00         8,465.50        31,139.95   115.33   (     4,139.95)

  500652.03Permits & Testing-Sewer          12,000.00             0.00         9,671.71    80.60         2,328.29

  500663   Rental of Equipment-Water         5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500663.03Rental of Equipment-Sewer         6,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         6,000.00

  500672.03Garbage Service                 307,500.00        58,478.86       305,596.47    99.38         1,903.53

  500673   Computer Software/Updates        19,630.00             0.00        16,746.99    85.31         2,883.01

  500677   Minor Tools & Equipment-Water     5,000.00             0.00         3,984.63    79.69         1,015.37

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES            1,205,630.00       149,074.25     1,368,496.60   113.51   (   162,866.60)



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  17

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

WATER

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500700   General Supplies (Misc.)-Wate    60,000.00        10,568.30        38,979.61    64.97        21,020.39

  500700.03General Supplies (Misc.)-Sewe     8,000.00           212.29        16,226.23   202.83   (     8,226.23)

  500744.03Minor Tools & Equip.-Sewer        5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500766   Office Supplies                   2,500.00           406.00           436.74    17.47         2,063.26

  500780   Chemicals/Water Treatment       110,000.00         6,265.41       118,378.08   107.62   (     8,378.08)

  500780.03Chemicals/Sewer Treatment        11,000.00         3,826.00        12,604.47   114.59   (     1,604.47)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES            196,500.00        21,278.00       186,625.13    94.97         9,874.87

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   Bank Fees                        20,000.00           238.92         7,677.36    38.39        12,322.64

  500802.09Water Impact Expense              4,000.00           260.00           930.00    23.25         3,070.00

  500804   San Jacinto River Authority     925,000.00       490,183.53     1,396,626.27   150.99   (   471,626.27)

  500805   Lone Star Water Conservation     30,000.00             0.00        34,448.10   114.83   (     4,448.10)

  500825.03Sewer Liability Ins.-TML          1,500.00             0.00           774.27    51.62           725.73

  500826   Water Plant Insurance - TML       9,000.00             0.00         8,904.33    98.94            95.67

  500826.03Sewer Plant Insurance-TML        12,000.00             0.00        11,625.09    96.88           374.91

  500830.03Personal Property Ins.-TML        2,000.00             0.00         1,070.25    53.51           929.75

  500831.03Damage Claims                     1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

  500833   Postage                          10,000.00         1,500.00        11,570.79   115.71   (     1,570.79)

  500857.03Sludge Hauling                  312,000.00        42,816.04       358,177.48   114.80   (    46,177.48)

  500859   Transfer to General Fund      1,021,695.00             0.00     1,021,695.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)            2,348,195.00       534,998.49     2,853,498.94   121.52   (   505,303.94)

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500960   Capital Outlay/Equipment-Wate   475,000.00        34,300.00       531,100.02   111.81   (    56,100.02)

  500960.03Capital Outlay - Sewer          147,742.00             0.00       147,938.33   100.13   (       196.33)

  500975   CAPITAL OUTLAY                        0.00             0.00         4,245.00     0.00   (     4,245.00)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  622,742.00        34,300.00       683,283.35   109.72   (    60,541.35)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER                             5,790,544.00       749,844.00     6,494,294.23   112.15   (   703,750.23)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  18

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

PENSION EXP

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  19

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

02 -WATER

BOND EXPENSE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               5,790,544.00       749,844.00     6,494,294.23   112.15   (   703,750.23)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES * 6,223,427.00       437,798.25     4,350,686.25     0.00     1,872,740.75

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  20

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    250,000.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   261.80   (   404,500.00)

PROJECT REVENUE                            250,000.00             0.00       187,642.34    75.06        62,357.66

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     500,000.00       654,500.00       842,142.34   168.43   (   342,142.34)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE                  4,020,000.00       139,209.36     8,459,417.85   210.43   ( 4,439,417.85)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,020,000.00       139,209.36     8,459,417.85   210.43   ( 4,439,417.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 3,520,000.00)      515,290.64   ( 7,617,275.51)  216.40     4,097,275.51

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  21

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40033    TRANSFER IN                     250,000.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   261.80   (   404,500.00)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           250,000.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   261.80   (   404,500.00)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV              ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PROJECT REVENUE

  40903    PROCEEDS TX GEN LAND OFF        250,000.00             0.00       187,642.34    75.06        62,357.66

   TOTAL PROJECT REVENUE                   250,000.00             0.00       187,642.34    75.06        62,357.66

INTRA-FUND TRANSFERS IN                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      500,000.00       654,500.00       842,142.34   168.43   (   342,142.34)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  22

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500940.01NS INTERCEPTOR PHASE 1                0.00             0.00        45,878.87     0.00   (    45,878.87)

  500940.10TIMBERBROOK EST DRAINAGE IMPR         0.00             0.00        22,157.50     0.00   (    22,157.50)

  500945   GRANT ADMINISTRATION                  0.00             0.00         7,100.00     0.00   (     7,100.00)

  500950.06WWTP-EXPAN & SANITARY SWR REP 1,000,000.00        78,960.95       669,800.74    66.98       330,199.26

  500950.07ENGINEERING-FM1488 UTIL RELOC         0.00             0.00        15,705.64     0.00   (    15,705.64)

  500950.08HUD-GLO PHASE 2 NICHOLS SAWMI   550,000.00             0.00        80,288.51    14.60       469,711.49

  500950.09PROJECT-BUDDY RILEY EXP-USDA  1,000,000.00             0.00        20,061.75     2.01       979,938.25

  500950.10ENG:TIMBERBROOK DRAINAGE              0.00             0.00        11,174.75     0.00   (    11,174.75)

  500950.12FM 1488 FORCE MAIN RELOCATION   270,000.00             0.00       412,622.64   152.82   (   142,622.64)

  500950.14WATER PLANT # 3                       0.00        48,097.16     3,249,888.72     0.00   ( 3,249,888.72)

  500950.17NICHOLS SAWMILL PHASE 3       1,200,000.00             0.00     1,509,714.25   125.81   (   309,714.25)

  500950.19WATER PLANT #8                        0.00        12,151.25     2,277,163.29     0.00   ( 2,277,163.29)

  500950.20BUDDY RILEY SEWER LINE/STAKIN         0.00             0.00   (    20,061.75)    0.00        20,061.75

  500950.21WWTP PHASE III                        0.00             0.00         1,986.68     0.00   (     1,986.68)

  500950.22WATER PLANT #2                        0.00             0.00        99,998.76     0.00   (    99,998.76)

  500950.23WATER WELL #7                         0.00             0.00        54,000.00     0.00   (    54,000.00)

  500950.24WATER WELL #4                         0.00             0.00         1,937.50     0.00   (     1,937.50)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                4,020,000.00       139,209.36     8,459,417.85   210.43   ( 4,439,417.85)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRISE           4,020,000.00       139,209.36     8,459,417.85   210.43   ( 4,439,417.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***               4,020,000.00       139,209.36     8,459,417.85   210.43   ( 4,439,417.85)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 3,520,000.00)      515,290.64   ( 7,617,275.51)    0.00     4,097,275.51

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  23

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    783,735.00         3,986.57     1,297,041.44   165.49   (   513,306.44)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                    2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     786,235.00         3,986.57     1,297,041.44   164.97   (   510,806.44)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                       785,718.00       654,500.00       785,827.50   100.01   (       109.50)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00       654,500.00       785,827.50   100.01   (       109.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00   (   650,513.43)      511,213.94   880.84   (   510,696.94)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  24

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40001    AD VAL TAX REVENUE              781,935.00         3,523.94     1,292,490.53   165.29   (   510,555.53)

  40034    2014 G/O I&S INT EARNED           1,800.00           462.63         4,550.91   252.83   (     2,750.91)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           783,735.00         3,986.57     1,297,041.44   165.49   (   513,306.44)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40199    DELINQ PROP TAX/PENALTIES/INT     2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV           2,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,500.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      786,235.00         3,986.57     1,297,041.44   164.97   (   510,806.44)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  25

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL

DEBT SERVICE GENERAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2014 G/O I&S PRINCIPAL PMT       91,500.00             0.00        94,500.00   103.28   (     3,000.00)

  500034   2014 G/O I&S INTEREST PMT        39,218.00             0.00        36,327.50    92.63         2,890.50

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    130,718.00             0.00       130,827.50   100.08   (       109.50)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500766   2014 G/O Bank Fees                  500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                500.00             0.00           500.00   100.00             0.00

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500925   TRFR TO ENTERPRISE DEBT SVC     654,500.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  654,500.00       654,500.00       654,500.00   100.00             0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE GENERAL                785,718.00       654,500.00       785,827.50   100.01   (       109.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 785,718.00       654,500.00       785,827.50   100.01   (       109.50)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       517.00   (   650,513.43)      511,213.94     0.00   (   510,696.94)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  26

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    807,821.00        55,176.08       631,269.95    78.14       176,551.05

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   18,947.50             0.00        18,947.50   100.00             0.00

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     826,768.50        55,176.08       650,217.45    78.65       176,551.05

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                   775,321.00        11,916.98       481,606.12    62.12       293,714.88

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 775,321.00        11,916.98       481,606.12    62.12       293,714.88

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    51,447.50        43,259.10       168,611.33   327.73   (   117,163.83)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  27

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40014    4B 1/4 % Sales Tax Revenue      781,621.00        51,752.35       599,684.10    76.72       181,936.90

  40022    4B Interest Earned               26,200.00         3,423.73        31,585.85   120.56   (     5,385.85)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           807,821.00        55,176.08       631,269.95    78.14       176,551.05

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40124    MISC. REVENUES                   18,947.50             0.00        18,947.50   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          18,947.50             0.00        18,947.50   100.00             0.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      826,768.50        55,176.08       650,217.45    78.65       176,551.05

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  28

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.

4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen     8,000.00           225.08         3,291.24    41.14         4,708.76

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,500.00

  500550   Dues & Memberships                1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 10,500.00           225.08         3,291.24    31.35         7,208.76

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500605   Telephone                             0.00            20.90           229.93     0.00   (       229.93)

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services    103,800.00         4,812.50        56,662.91    54.59        47,137.09

  500632.01OFFICE RENTAL                    12,000.00             0.00         6,875.00    57.29         5,125.00

  500640   Legal                             5,000.00         1,268.50         3,575.00    71.50         1,425.00

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,750.00             0.00         2,750.00   100.00             0.00

  500643   Engineering                           0.00             0.00         3,500.00     0.00   (     3,500.00)

  500673   Computer Software                10,000.00             0.00        10,015.94   100.16   (        15.94)

  500674   Posting & Advertising             5,350.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,350.00

  500675   Promotions                        1,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,000.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              139,900.00         6,101.90        83,608.78    59.76        56,291.22

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps, & Books          8,000.00             0.00         2,217.50    27.72         5,782.50

  500743   Copies / Admin.                   5,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         5,000.00

  500766   Office Supplies                     250.00             0.00            24.00     9.60           226.00

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             13,250.00             0.00         2,241.50    16.92        11,008.50

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500824   Errors & Omissions Insurance      2,200.00             0.00         1,468.26    66.74           731.74

  500825   Liability Insurance 4B - TML      1,300.00             0.00           774.24    59.56           525.76

  500840   Eco Dev Bus Improvement Grant    60,000.00         2,900.00         6,797.00    11.33        53,203.00

  500848   Park Maintenance                 56,200.00         2,200.00        54,158.69    96.37         2,041.31

  500851   Downtown Revitalization          65,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        65,000.00

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)              184,700.00         5,100.00        63,198.19    34.22       121,501.81

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500924   2011 SIB Loan I&S Transfer      165,167.00             0.00       165,166.29   100.00             0.71

  500925   2017 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       40,000.00             0.00        40,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500926   2021 SIB Loan I&S Transfer       61,804.00             0.00        61,804.00   100.00             0.00

  500955   COMMERCE ST PROJ                      0.00           490.00        12,005.00     0.00   (    12,005.00)

  500976   CAPITAL EXPENSES                160,000.00             0.00        50,291.12    31.43       109,708.88

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  426,971.00           490.00       329,266.41    77.12        97,704.59

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4B COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT            775,321.00        11,916.98       481,606.12    62.12       293,714.88

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 775,321.00        11,916.98       481,606.12    62.12       293,714.88

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    51,447.50        43,259.10       168,611.33     0.00   (   117,163.83)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  29

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                  1,402,000.00       117,094.97     1,327,395.86    94.68        74,604.14

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                        0.00             0.00           183.00     0.00   (       183.00)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                   1,402,000.00       117,094.97     1,327,578.86    94.69        74,421.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                    882,220.00        70,682.04       765,047.11    86.72       117,172.89

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 882,220.00        70,682.04       765,047.11    86.72       117,172.89

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   519,780.00        46,412.93       562,531.75   108.22   (    42,751.75)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  30

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40011    4A  1/2 %  Sales Tax Revenue  1,300,000.00       103,504.69     1,199,368.14    92.26       100,631.86

  40022    4A Interest Earned              102,000.00        13,590.28       128,027.72   125.52   (    26,027.72)

   TOTAL REVENUE                         1,402,000.00       117,094.97     1,327,395.86    94.68        74,604.14

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40124    Misc. Revenue                         0.00             0.00           183.00     0.00   (       183.00)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV               0.00             0.00           183.00     0.00   (       183.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                    1,402,000.00       117,094.97     1,327,578.86    94.69        74,421.14

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  31

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.

4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  500501   Salary & Benefit Reimbursemen     2,365.00         1,406.00         1,996.58    84.42           368.42

  500543   Training & Travel                 1,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,500.00

  500550   Dues & Memberships                  800.00             0.00           110.00    13.75           690.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  4,665.00         1,406.00         2,106.58    45.16         2,558.42

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500605   Telephone                           505.00            20.91           230.04    45.55           274.96

  500632   Contract/Consultant Services     75,000.00         7,591.25        55,382.91    73.84        19,617.09

  500632.02OFFICE RENTAL                     9,000.00             0.00         6,981.00    77.57         2,019.00

  500640   Legal                             5,000.00   (     5,157.74)        5,188.00   103.76   (       188.00)

  500641   Auditing/Accounting Services      2,750.00             0.00         2,750.00   100.00             0.00

  500673   Computer Software                10,200.00             0.00        10,015.94    98.20           184.06

  500674   Posting & Advertising               500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES              102,955.00         2,454.42        80,547.89    78.24        22,407.11

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500742   Magazines, Maps & Books           8,500.00             0.00         3,315.00    39.00         5,185.00

  500743   Copies / Admin.                     500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

  500766   Office Supplies                   1,500.00             0.00           142.00     9.47         1,358.00

  500769   Office Equipment                      0.00             0.00           349.00     0.00   (       349.00)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES             10,500.00             0.00         3,806.00    36.25         6,694.00

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   Bank Fees                             0.00             0.00           403.15     0.00   (       403.15)

  500824   Error & Omissions Ins.- 4A-TM     2,500.00             0.00         1,468.26    58.73         1,031.74

  500825   Liability Insurance 4A - TML      1,600.00             0.00           774.24    48.39           825.76

  500838   Promotional Expense              60,000.00         4,150.00        46,381.71    77.30        13,618.29

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)               64,100.00         4,150.00        49,027.36    76.49        15,072.64

CAPITAL EXPENSES

  500908.01FM 1774 WATER/SEWER EXT PROJ    110,000.00             0.00         9,974.50     9.07       100,025.50

  500908.02MAG EAST TEMP WATER LINE        590,000.00        62,671.62       619,584.78   105.01   (    29,584.78)

   TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES                  700,000.00        62,671.62       629,559.28    89.94        70,440.72

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL 4A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             882,220.00        70,682.04       765,047.11    86.72       117,172.89

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 882,220.00        70,682.04       765,047.11    86.72       117,172.89

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   519,780.00        46,412.93       562,531.75     0.00   (    42,751.75)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  32

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                          0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  33

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40020    Interest Earned                       0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

   TOTAL REVENUE                                 0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  34

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES                     ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00             0.29     0.00   (         0.29)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  35

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

REVENUE                                    662,000.00        65,332.94       724,384.87   109.42   (    62,384.87)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     662,000.00        65,332.94       724,384.87   109.42   (    62,384.87)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                         450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   212,000.00        62,964.19       676,887.19   319.29   (   464,887.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  36

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE

  40009    HB 445 Sales Tax Revenue 1/4%   650,000.00        51,752.34       599,684.01    92.26        50,315.99

  40020    HB 445 Interest Earned           12,000.00        13,580.60       124,700.86    39.17   (   112,700.86)

   TOTAL REVENUE                           662,000.00        65,332.94       724,384.87   109.42   (    62,384.87)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      662,000.00        65,332.94       724,384.87   109.42   (    62,384.87)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  37

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

HB 445 ROAD REPAIR

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500850   HB445 Road Repair               450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)              450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                  450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 450,000.00         2,368.75        47,497.68    10.56       402,502.32

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *   212,000.00        62,964.19       676,887.19     0.00   (   464,887.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  38

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                   50,000.00         3,527.85        50,101.85   100.20   (       101.85)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                      50,000.00         3,527.85        50,101.85   100.20   (       101.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX                    25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    25,000.00         3,527.85        30,258.85   121.04   (     5,258.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  39

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40110    Hotel Occupancy Tax              50,000.00         3,527.85        50,101.85   100.20   (       101.85)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV          50,000.00         3,527.85        50,101.85   100.20   (       101.85)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                       50,000.00         3,527.85        50,101.85   100.20   (       101.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  40

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  501560   Event Funding                    25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                 25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY TX             25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                  25,000.00             0.00        19,843.00    79.37         5,157.00

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *    25,000.00         3,527.85        30,258.85     0.00   (     5,258.85)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  41

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                       7,000.00         1,127.40        12,671.19   181.02   (     5,671.19)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       7,000.00         1,127.40        12,671.19   181.02   (     5,671.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC SECURITY                                  5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00           565.56         3,935.35   196.77   (     1,935.35)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  42

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40408    MC Security Fund Fees             7,000.00         1,127.40        12,671.19   181.02   (     5,671.19)

   TOTAL COURTS                              7,000.00         1,127.40        12,671.19   181.02   (     5,671.19)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        7,000.00         1,127.40        12,671.19   181.02   (     5,671.19)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  43

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

18 -MC SECURITY FUND

MC SECURITY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  504565   MC Security Expense               5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC SECURITY                           5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   5,000.00           561.84         8,735.84   174.72   (     3,735.84)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     2,000.00           565.56         3,935.35     0.00   (     1,935.35)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  44

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                          9,000.00         1,186.81        14,011.05   155.68   (     5,011.05)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                       9,000.00         1,186.81        14,011.05   155.68   (     5,011.05)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                           8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00           327.74           362.44    40.27           537.56

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  45

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS                                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    MC Technology Fund Fee            9,000.00         1,186.81        14,011.05   155.68   (     5,011.05)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                 9,000.00         1,186.81        14,011.05   155.68   (     5,011.05)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                        9,000.00         1,186.81        14,011.05   155.68   (     5,011.05)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  46

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

MC TECHNOLOGY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PERSONNEL SERVICES

  519570   MC Techology Fund Expenses        8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

   TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES                  8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                    8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                   8,100.00           859.07        13,648.61   168.50   (     5,548.61)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       900.00           327.74           362.44     0.00           537.56

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  47

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                        0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  48

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40120    IN-KIND FRANCHISE INCOME              0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV               0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  49

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEES

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00         8,126.60     0.00   (     8,126.60)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  50

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                        0.00             0.00        17,500.00     0.00   (    17,500.00)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00             0.00        17,500.00     0.00   (    17,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00   (    53,069.50)    0.00        53,069.50

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  51

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40117    MISC INCOME                           0.00             0.00        17,500.00     0.00   (    17,500.00)

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV               0.00             0.00        17,500.00     0.00   (    17,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00             0.00        17,500.00     0.00   (    17,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  52

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500850   PROJECT EXPENSE                       0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL                          0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00        70,569.50     0.00   (    70,569.50)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00             0.00   (    53,069.50)    0.00        53,069.50

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  53

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

31 -2014 Tax Rev C/O Debt Srv

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  54

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

31 -2014 Tax Rev C/O Debt Srv

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

REVENUE                                ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  55

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

31 -2014 Tax Rev C/O Debt Srv

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  56

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV                  124,315.00             0.00       120,733.09    97.12         3,581.91

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                     124,315.00             0.00       120,733.09    97.12         3,581.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                         115,785.00             0.00       118,285.00   102.16   (     2,500.00)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 115,785.00             0.00       118,285.00   102.16   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     8,530.00             0.00         2,448.09    28.70         6,081.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  57

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV

  40105    AD VALOREM TAX REVENUE          124,315.00             0.00       120,733.09    97.12         3,581.91

   TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIV         124,315.00             0.00       120,733.09    97.12         3,581.91

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                      124,315.00             0.00       120,733.09    97.12         3,581.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  58

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID

MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

I & S PAYMENTS

  500033   2018 PID BOND PRINCIPAL PAY'T    30,000.00             0.00        30,000.00   100.00             0.00

  500034   2018 PID BOND INTEREST PAY'T     85,785.00             0.00        85,785.00   100.00             0.00

   TOTAL I & S PAYMENTS                    115,785.00             0.00       115,785.00   100.00             0.00

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

EXPENSES (Continued)

  500800   BANK FEES                             0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

   TOTAL EXPENSES (Continued)                    0.00             0.00         2,500.00     0.00   (     2,500.00)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MAGNOLIA RIDGE PID                  115,785.00             0.00       118,285.00   102.16   (     2,500.00)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                 115,785.00             0.00       118,285.00   102.16   (     2,500.00)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *     8,530.00             0.00         2,448.09     0.00         6,081.91

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  59

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

POLICE                                           0.00         4,375.92         1,196.22     0.00   (     1,196.22)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00         4,375.92         1,196.22     0.00   (     1,196.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                           0.00             0.00        10,526.89     0.00   (    10,526.89)

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00        10,526.89     0.00   (    10,526.89)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         4,375.92   (     9,330.67)    0.00         9,330.67

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  60

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

POLICE

  40223    SEIZED PROPERTY INCOME                0.00         4,375.92         1,196.22     0.00   (     1,196.22)

   TOTAL POLICE                                  0.00         4,375.92         1,196.22     0.00   (     1,196.22)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00         4,375.92         1,196.22     0.00   (     1,196.22)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  61

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

40 -SEIZED PROPERTY

SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES

  500673   COMPUTER SOFTWARE                     0.00             0.00         7,544.01     0.00   (     7,544.01)

   TOTAL CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES                    0.00             0.00         7,544.01     0.00   (     7,544.01)

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES

  500700   GENERAL SUPPLIES                      0.00             0.00           856.20     0.00   (       856.20)

  500744   MINOR EQUIPMENT                       0.00             0.00         2,126.68     0.00   (     2,126.68)

   TOTAL MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                  0.00             0.00         2,982.88     0.00   (     2,982.88)

CAPITAL EXPENSES                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL SEIZED POLICE PROPERTY                    0.00             0.00        10,526.89     0.00   (    10,526.89)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL EXPENDITURES ***                       0.00             0.00        10,526.89     0.00   (    10,526.89)

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00         4,375.92   (     9,330.67)    0.00         9,330.67

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  62

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                            200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                         200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  63

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS

  41190    JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND FEE        200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

   TOTAL RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS                   200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                          200.00            67.19         1,598.30   799.15   (     1,398.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  64

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY

JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY FUND

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

MISCELLANIOUS EXPENSES                 ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *       200.00            67.19         1,598.30     0.00   (     1,398.30)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  65

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

COURTS                                           0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

*** TOTAL REVENUES ***                           0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

                                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 02:07 PM                       C I T Y   O F   M A G N O L I A                            PAGE:  66

                                          FINANCIAL STATEMENT - UNAUDITED

                                              AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND

REVENUE

 

                                               ANNUAL          CURRENT            Y-T-D     % OF          BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET           PERIOD           ACTUAL   BUDGET         BALANCE

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

COURTS

  40401    LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY FUND             0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

   TOTAL COURTS                                  0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***                            0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

*** REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES *         0.00            42.91           247.82     0.00   (       247.82)

                                       ==============   ==============   ==============   ======   ==============



 

10-04-2023 01:46 PM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     1

                                                   STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:   100.00

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

REVENUES                                        BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          7,334,458.54   7,727,683.78   6,984,168.68     533,013.90   6,173,576.11     810,592.57     88.39

  02 -WATER                                10,895,537.31  10,776,922.44  12,013,971.00   1,187,642.25  10,844,980.48   1,168,990.52     90.27

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                 1,936,137.00     379,921.30     500,000.00     654,500.00     842,142.34 (   342,142.34)   168.43

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   786,235.00     806,153.61     786,235.00       3,986.57   1,297,041.44 (   510,806.44)   164.97

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       674,273.87     614,048.87     826,768.50      55,176.08     650,217.45     176,551.05     78.65

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                      1,340,733.00   1,273,963.70   1,402,000.00     117,094.97   1,327,578.86      74,421.14     94.69

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                          0.00          49.73           0.00           0.00           0.29 (         0.29)     0.00

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      647,850.00     634,147.77     662,000.00      65,332.94     724,384.87 (    62,384.87)   109.42

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    55,000.00      54,121.71      50,000.00       3,527.85      50,101.85 (       101.85)   100.20

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          7,000.00       8,885.09       7,000.00       1,127.40      12,671.19 (     5,671.19)   181.02

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                        9,000.00       9,872.52       9,000.00       1,186.81      14,011.05 (     5,011.05)   155.68

  27 -IN-KIND FRANCHISE FEE                         0.00       7,734.31           0.00           0.00       8,126.60 (     8,126.60)     0.00

  30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS                              0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      17,500.00 (    17,500.00)     0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    124,315.00     123,982.09     124,315.00           0.00     120,733.09       3,581.91     97.12

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00      13,150.50           0.00       4,375.92       1,196.22 (     1,196.22)     0.00

  50 -JUDICIAL EFFICIENCY                         200.00       1,157.59         200.00          67.19       1,598.30 (     1,398.30)   799.15

  51 -LOCAL MUNICIPAL JURY                          0.00         140.24           0.00          42.91         247.82 (       247.82)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES                       23,810,739.72  22,431,935.25  23,365,658.18   2,627,074.79  22,086,107.96   1,279,550.22     94.52

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========



 

10-04-2023 01:46 PM                                           CITY  OF  MAGNOLIA                                                PAGE:     2

                                                 STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL

                                                        AS OF:     SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2023

 

                                                                                                                % OF YEAR COMPLETED:   100.00

 

                                             PRIOR YEAR     PRIOR YEAR       CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT         BUDGET      % OF

EXPENDITURES                                    BUDGET         Y-T-D          BUDGET         PERIOD      YTD ACTUAL       BALANCE     BUDGET

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

  01 -GENERAL FUND                          5,001,365.78   5,155,753.76   6,197,697.00     457,647.91   5,774,566.67     423,130.33     93.17

  02 -WATER                                 4,994,293.49   4,950,545.37   5,790,544.00     749,844.00   6,494,294.23 (   703,750.23)   112.15

  04 -CAPITAL PROJ-ENTERPRI                 3,596,622.00 (   152,276.19)  4,020,000.00     139,209.36   8,459,417.85 ( 4,439,417.85)   210.43

  05 -DEBT SERVICE - GENERA                   785,718.00     785,717.00     785,718.00     654,500.00     785,827.50 (       109.50)   100.01

  06 -4B COMMUNITY DEV.                       547,292.18     446,832.50     775,321.00      11,916.98     484,064.66     291,256.34     62.43

  07 -4A ECONOMIC DEV.                        400,397.00     471,887.44     882,220.00      70,682.04     765,047.11     117,172.89     86.72

  10 -ATS-RED LIGHT CAMERA                     50,000.00      69,581.66           0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00      0.00

  11 -HB 445 ROAD REPAIR                      300,000.00      17,363.25     450,000.00       2,368.75      47,497.68     402,502.32     10.56

  17 -HOTEL/MOTEL OCCUPANCY                    40,000.00      18,864.63      25,000.00           0.00      19,843.00       5,157.00     79.37

  18 -MC SECURITY FUND                          5,000.00       7,199.46       5,000.00         561.84       8,735.84 (     3,735.84)   174.72

  19 -MC TECHNOLOGY FUND                        8,100.00       9,874.92       8,100.00         859.07      13,648.61 (     5,548.61)   168.50

  30 -CAPITAL PROJECTS                              0.00 (    34,786.00)          0.00           0.00      70,569.50 (    70,569.50)     0.00

  32 -MAGNOLIA RIDGE - PID                    117,495.00     151,953.14     115,785.00           0.00     118,285.00 (     2,500.00)   102.16

  40 -SEIZED PROPERTY                               0.00       2,922.99           0.00           0.00      10,526.89 (    10,526.89)     0.00

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES                   15,846,283.45  11,901,433.93  19,055,385.00   2,087,589.95  23,052,324.54   3,996,939.54    120.98

                                           =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  =============  ========

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          7,964,456.27  10,530,501.32   4,310,273.18     539,484.84 (   966,216.58)  5,276,489.76     22.42-


	CC Agenda Packet 10.10.23.pdf
	CC Agenda 10.10.23
	CC Minutes 9.12.23
	ITEM 5 Road Closures
	ITEM 6 PD Vehicles
	ITEM 7 McDonalds
	ITEM 8 Mag Ridg For 18
	ITEM 9-13 4B
	REPORTS
	PD Report
	Code Enforcement Report
	Court Report
	City Administrator Report
	Public Works Report
	Engineer Report


	Financial Report Sept 2023.pdf



